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The Perennial Group, founded in 1989, manufactures and trades
quality power cord, power cord sets, cables and solid wire, wire
harnesses and plastic resins. The Group’s primary markets are America,
Europe, Australia, Mainland China, Japan and Southeast Asia where it
sells to prominent multi-national producers of electrical and electronic
products.

Headquartered in Hong Kong, the Group employs approximately 1,500
staff worldwide involved in management, sales and marketing, shipping,
procurement, financial and accounting, research and development,
production and manufacturing. The Group considers its employees to be
its most important asset while its key values are quality, prudence and
integrity.
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Chairman’s Statement
FREHRE

On behalf of the Board of Directors (the “Directors”), | am pleased
to announce the audited consolidated financial results of Perennial
International Limited (the “Company”), together with its subsidiaries
(the “Group”) for the year ended 31st December 2010.

The Group's turnover was HK$477,320,000 (2009: HK$411,192,000).
Profit for the year was HK$37,424,000 compared to HK$29,568,000
in 2009 (Restated) up 27%. Earnings per share were HK$0.188 (2009
(Restated): HK$0.149).

FINAL DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of
HK$0.05 per share. Together with the interim dividend of HK$0.02 per
share, the Group's total dividend for the year 2010 amount to HK$0.07
per share (2009: HK$0.06 per share).

The register of members of the Company will be closed from 28th
April 2011 to 4th May 2011, both days inclusive, during which period
no transfer of shares will be effected. Subject to the approval of
shareholders at the Annual General Meeting to be held on 4th May
2011, the final dividend will be paid on or before 20th May 2011 to
shareholders whose names are registered in the register of members of
the Company at the close of business on 4th May 2011.

In order to qualify for the final dividend, all transfers accompanied by the
relevant share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch
share registrars, Hong Kong Registrars Limited at Shops 1712-1716,
17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong
Kong, no later than 4:30 p.m. on 27th April 2011.
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BUSINESS REVIEW

Sales in power cord and power cord sets, cables and wires, wire
harnesses and plastic resins accounted for 56%, 12%, 30% and 2% of
the Group's total turnover, respectively, in this financial year.

Despite continued economic uncertainty and rising costs, both turnover
and profit increased. The growth was a result of effective cost control
and high work efficiency, which helped mitigate surges in material
prices.

Manufacturers faced challenging operating environments throughout
the year under review. Increased running costs and poor American
consumer perceptions of China-made products have exerted pressure on
the Group's profit margin.

Nevertheless, the Group has continued to adopt prudent strategy in
financial management, cost control and risk management. In addition to
a “Lean Production” strategy, the Group has conducted regular review
on cost control, focused on production efficiency and taken measures to
prevent accidents and minimise risks.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

Although economic uncertainties in the United States will continue
for a longer period before recovery we will face these challenges in
a economical manner, with stringent control on costs, solid financial
management, a stable and professional workforce.

Inflationary pressures on costs will remain with the continuing
appreciation of the Renminbi. In order to counteract the surging
wages, the Group will continue to streamline its workforce and improve
efficiency by implementing a “Lean Manufacturing” and automation
strategy.

Our core strategy remains creating value for our customers. We
endeavour to continue providing high quality products at competitive
prices.

The Group is also dedicated to producing environmentally-sound
products. We will continue to invest in the research and development
of eco-friendly products in order to meet the European Union’s new
environmental protection regulations.
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Chairman’s Statement
FREHRE

FUTURE PROSPECTS (CONTINUED)

The United States remains the Group's primary overseas market. It is our
goal to develop new revenue driver for the Group by expanding into
other overseas markets in the near future.

On the human resources front, we will continue to attract and retain
talent through the provision of competitive remuneration packages,
employee recognition, seniority-based benefits, training programmes as
well as leisure and recreation facilities for staff.

We are facing an uncertain business environment. It appears likely that
costs will rise further and the Renminbi will continue to appreciate in
2011, making improvement in margins a challenging task. Nevertheless,
the Group remains optimistic about its long-term prospects. Our prudent
strategy in cost control, “Lean Manufacturing” and efficient operations
continue to position us strongly to create value for customers and
shareholders.

The Company remains vigilant against all business risks. The 311 Japan
Earthquake may have but not a significant impact on our operation.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Group is committed to safeguarding shareholders’ rights and
enhancing corporate governance standard. As a result, we establish the
Compliance Committee, Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee
and Nomination Committee to adhere to the best practice.

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Being a responsible corporate citizen is the Group's strong belief. So we
continue to participate in and support community activities in both Hong
Kong and the People’s Republic of China.

VOTE OF THANKS

On behalf of the Board of Directors, my sincere thanks to our loyal
shareholders, partners and customers for their continuous support and
to our staff for their dedication.

By Order of the Board
Koo Di An, Louise

Chairman

Hong Kong, 23rd March 2011
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Management Discussion And Analysis

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

At the end of December 2010, the consolidated indebtedness of the
Group was HK$41,263,000. The borrowings are denominated in Hong
Kong dollars and United States dollars. The bank balances and cash
amounted to HK$32,610,000.

At the end of December 2010, the Group’s trade receivables balance
was HK$102,966,000, representing 21.6% of the year’s turnover
of HK$477,320,000. The Group adopted a stringent credit policy to
minimize credit risk.

The interest cover was 39.4 times as compared to 22.8 times in 2009
(Restated).

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

As at 31st December 2010, the consolidated shareholders’ equity of
the Group was HK$360,942,000, an increase of 13.5% over that of
the previous year. The debt to equity ratio, calculated by dividing total
liabilities to shareholders’ equity, was approximately 32.9%.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE AND MATERIAL
ACQUISITIONS

During the year under review, capital expenditures were approximate to
HK$5,318,000.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 31st December 2010, the Group’s utilized banking facilities
amounting to approximately HK$41,263,000 were secured by legal
charges over certain land and buildings and investment property of the
Group with a total net book value of HK$108,500,000.
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Management Discussion And Analysis

BEENWR D

SEGMENT INFORMATION

During the year under review, Hong Kong, America and the Mainland
China continued to be the Group’s major markets, accounting
for approximately 47%, 27% and 16% of the Group's total sales
respectively. The remaining 10% of sales were generated from
customers located in Other Asian Countries and Europe.

EMPLOYEES' REMUNERATION POLICY

As at 31st December 2010, the Group employed approximately 1,500
full time management, administrative and production staff worldwide.
The Group follows market practice on remuneration packages.
Employee’s remuneration is reviewed and determined by senior
management annually depending on the employee’s performance,
experience and industry practice. The Group invests in its human capital.
In addition to on-job training, the Group adopts policies of continuous
professional training programs.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE
All foreseeable foreign exchange risks of the Group are appropriately
managed and hedged.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
As at 31st December 2010, the Group did not have any material
contingent liabilities.

Perennial International Limited ~ Annual Report 2010
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Corporate Governance Report

Perennial International Limited is firmly committed to statutory
and regulatory corporate governance standards with emphasis on
transparency, independence, accountability, responsibility and fairness.

THE CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

PRACTICES

With effect from 1st January 2005, the Company has applied the
principles and complied with the requirements of the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices (the “Code”) as set out in Appendix 14
of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”),

The Directors confirm that the Company fully complies to the Code
Provisions, and adopts Recommended Best Practices as defined
in Appendix 14 of the Rules governing the Listing of Securities
appropriately when possible.

THE BOARD

The Board’s primary role is to protect and enhance long-term
shareholder value. It sets the overall strategy for the Group and
supervises executive management to whom the responsibility of
managing the day-to-day operation of the Group is delegated. In the
course of discharging its duties, the Board acts in integrity, due diligence
and care, and in the best interests of the Company and its shareholders.

The Board oversees the Company in a responsible and effective manner.
It has adopted formal terms of reference which details its functions
and responsibilities. Its main responsibilities include, but not limited to,
ensuring competent management, approving objectives, strategies and
business plans, ensuring prudent conduct of operations within laws and
approved policies, ensuring and monitoring integrity in the Company’s
conduct of affairs. Directors, as members of the Board, jointly share
responsibility for the proper direction of the Company.

The Board currently consists of nine (9) members whose details are set
out on pages 23 and 26. It meets quarterly and holds specific meetings
as and when they are deemed necessary. The Board held four (4)
meetings during the year ended 31st December 2010. A record of the
Directors’ attendance at Board meetings is set out on page 19 of this
report.

The Group provides extensive background information about its history,
mission and businesses to Directors. The directors are also provided
with the opportunity to visit the Group’s operational facilities and meet
with the management to gain a better understanding of its business
operations.
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Corporate Governance Report
EEERRE

THE BOARD (CONTINUED)

The Board has separate and independent access to the senior
management and the Company Secretary at all times. The Board also has
access to independent professional advice where appropriate.

The Company has arranged for appropriate liability insurance for the
directors and the senior management of the Group for indemnifying
their liabilities arising out of corporate activities. The insurance coverage
is reviewed on an annual basis.

In order to reinforce his independence, accountability and area of
responsibility, the role of the Chairman is separate from that of the Chief
Executive Officer. Their respective responsibilities are clearly established
and set out in writing. The Chairman manages the Board, while the
Chief Executive Officer is responsible for implementing strategies,
policies, and for conducting the Group’s businesses.

Pursuant to the Bye-laws of the Company, one-third of the Directors
that have served longest on the Board must retire at each annual general
meeting, and may offer themselves for re-election. Each Director is
subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three years. To
enhance accountability, any further re-appointment of an Independent
Non-Executive Director, who has served the Board for more than nine
years, is subject to a separate resolution as passed by the shareholders.

Pursuant to the requirement of the Listing Rules, the Company
has acknowledges receipt of a written confirmation from each
of the Independent Non-Executive Directors for confirmation of
his independence to the Company. The Company considers all its
Independent Non-Executive Directors to be independent.

RESPONSIBILITES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board should present a balanced, clear and comprehensible
assessment of the Company’s and the Group’s performance, position
and prospects. The directors should prepare the financial statements on
a going concern basis, with supporting assumptions or qualifications
as necessary. The board'’s responsibility to present a balanced, clear
and understandable assessment extends to annual and interim reports,
other price-sensitive announcements and other financial disclosures
required under the Hong Kong Listing Rules, and reports to regulators
as well as to information required to be disclosed pursuant to statutory
requirements.
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Corporate Governance Report

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established four (4) committees, each of them having
specific terms of reference, to consider matters relating to specialized
areas and to advise the Board or, where appropriate, to decide on behalf
of the Board on such matters. Details of these committees and their
principal terms of reference are as follows:

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee was established on 1st April 2003. Its current
members included three (3) Independent Non-Executive Directors and
one (1) Non-Executive Director, who are:

Mr. LAU Chun Kay (Chairman)

Mr. LEE Chung Nai, Jones (appointed on 1st July 2010)
Mr. MA Chun Hon, Richard

Mr. CHENG Kwok Kit, Edwin (resigned on 1st July 2010)
Ms. KOO Di An, Louise

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee have been revised to
meet the requirements set out in the Code (effective 23rd March 2009).

The Audit Committee is mainly responsible for making recommendation
to the Board on the appointment, re-appointment and removal of the
external auditors and any question of resignation or dismissal, their
audit fees, matters relating to the independence of the external auditor;
meeting with the external auditor to discuss the nature and scope of the
audit, and matters of concern when requested to do so by the external
auditor; reviewing the interim financial report and annual financial
statements before they are submitted to the Board; discussing problems
and reservations arising from the interim review and final audit, and any
other matters the external auditor may wish to discuss, and reviewing
the external auditor’ letter to the management and the management'’s
response; reviewing the internal audit programmes and ensuring co-
ordination between the internal and external auditors, and ensuring that
the internal audit function is adequately resourced and has appropriate
standing within the Group; and considering any findings of major
investigations of internal control matters as delegated by the Board or
on its own initiative and management’s response.

The Audit Committee meets at least twice a year, while at least once a
year it meets with the external auditor without Executive Directors being
present. The Audit Committee held two (2) meetings during the year
ended 31st December 2010. An attendance record of its members at
Audit Committee meetings is set out on page 19 of this report.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

During the year, the Audit Committee reviewed the interim financial
report and the audited financial results of the Group for the year ended
31st December 2010 and the accounting principles and practices
adopted by the Group. The Audit Committee also reviewed the
adequacy and effectiveness of the Company’s internal control systems
and made recommendations to the Board.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee was established on 21st November 2005.
Its current members included three (3) Independent Non-Executive
Directors and one (1) Non-Executive Director, who are:

Mr. LAU Chun Kay (Chairman)

Mr. LEE Chung Nai, Jones (appointed on 1st July 2010)
Mr. MA Chun Hon, Richard

Mr. CHENG Kwok Kit, Edwin (resigned on 1st July 2010)
Ms. KOO Di An, Louise

The Remuneration Committee is mainly responsible for reviewing the
Group’s remuneration policies, determining the specific remuneration
packages for directors and senior management, including terms of
salary, discretionary bonus scheme, benefits in kind, pension rights,
compensation payments and other long-term incentive schemes, and
making recommendations to the Board on remuneration of the directors
and senior management.

The Remuneration Committee met two (2) times in the year of 2010.
During the meetings, the committee members discussed the policy for
the remuneration of the Executive Directors and senior management,
assessed the performance of the Executive Directors and approved the
terms of the Executive Directors’ service contracts. An attendance record
of its members at the Remuneration Committee meetings is set out on
page 19 of this report.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination Committee was established on 21st November 2005.
Its current members included three (3) Independent Non-Executive
Directors and one (1) Non-Executive Director, who are:

Mr. LAU Chun Kay (Chairman)

Mr. LEE Chung Nai, Jones (appointed on 1st July 2010)
Mr. MA Chun Hon, Richard

Mr. CHENG Kwok Kit, Edwin (resigned on 1st July 2010)
Ms. KOO Di An, Louise
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

The Nomination Committee is mainly responsible for reviewing the
structure, size and composition (including the skills, knowledge and
experience) of the board an a regular basis, reviewing the candidates’
qualification and competence, and making recommendations to the
Board on appointment of Directors, so as to ensure that all nominations
are fair and transparent.

The Nomination Committee met one time (1) in the year of 2010. During
the meetings, the committee members discussed the procedures and
criteria which should be adopted by them in nominating candidates for
directorship and agreed that such criteria should include the candidates’
professional background, their financial and commercial experience and
their past track record with other listed companies (if any). Candidates
who satisfy the relevant criteria are then short-listed by the chairman of
the Nomination Committee before their nominations are proposed to
the Nomination Committee. The Nomination Committee subsequently
meets to select the final candidates and submit its recommendation to
the Board for its final approval. An attendance record of its members at
the Nomination Committee meeting is set out on page 19 of this report.

COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE

The Compliance Committee was established on 25th November 2005.
Its current members included five (5) Executive Directors, one (1) Non-
Executive Director and three (3) Independent Non-Executive Directors,
who are:

Executive Directors
Mr. MON Chung Hung
(Chief Executive Officer and Deputy Chairman)
Ms. LI Man Wai
Mr. SIU Yuk Shing, Marco
Ms. MON Wai Ki, Vicky
Ms. MON Tiffany

Non-Executive Director
Ms. KOO Di An, Louise (Chairman)

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. LAU Chun Kay

Mr. LEE Chung Nai, Jones (appointed on 1st July 2010)
Mr. MA Chun Hon, Richard

Mr. CHENG Kwok Kit, Edwin (resigned on 1st July 2010)
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COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

The Compliance Committee is mainly responsible for (i) reviewing
corporate communication issued by the Company so as to ensure
compliance in every respect with the listing requirements contained
in the Listing Rules; and (ii) reviewing transactions entered into by
the Company so as to ensure compliance with the relevant laws and
regulations applicable to the Company whether of Hong Kong or
elsewhere. Where necessary, the Compliance Committee would seek
professional advice in respect of the requirements of the Listing Rules
and other applicable laws and regulations so as to improve the existing
compliance procedures of the Company.

The Compliance Committee held one (1) meeting during the year ended
31st December 2010. An attendance record of its members at the
Compliance Committee meeting is set out on page 19 of this report.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board is responsible for internal control of the Group and for
reviewing its effectiveness. Procedures have been designed for
safeqguarding assets against unauthorized use or disposition, ensuring
the maintenance of proper accounting records for the provision of
reliable financial information for internal use or for publication, and
ensuring compliance with applicable laws, rules and regulations. The
procedures provide reasonable but not absolute assurance against
material errors, losses or fraud.

The Board, through the Audit Committee, has reviewed the
effectiveness of the Group’s internal control system covering all
material controls, including financial, operational and compliance
controls and risk management functions and, in particular, consider
the adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience of staff of the
Group accounting and financial reporting function, and their training
programmes and budget. Areas for improvement have been identified
and appropriate measures taken so as to provide assurance that key
business and operational risks are identified and managed.

The key procedures that the Board established to provide effective
internal controls are as follows:

(@) A comprehensive monthly management reporting system is in
place providing financial and operational performance indicators
to the management, and the relevant financial information for
reporting and disclosure purpose;
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INTERNAL CONTROL (CONTINUED)

(b) Management structure with defined roles, responsibilities
and reporting lines are established. Delegated authorities are
documented and communicated;

(©)  System and procedures are in place to identify, measure, manage
and control risks including liquidity, credit, market, business,
regulatory, operational and reputational risks that may have an
impact on the Group; and

(d) Internal Audit Team performs reviews of the risks and key controls
to provide reasonable assurance to the management and the
Audit Committee that risks and controls have been adequately
addressed.

The function of the Internal Audit Team is mainly responsible for
monitoring the internal control system of the Group. The Internal Audit
Team covers financial controls, business operations, compliance and
risk management. Reports are submitted to the Audit Committee on a
regular basis.

EXTERNAL AUDITORS

The Audit Committee is responsible for considering the appointment,
re-appointment and removal of external auditors subject to
endorsement by the Board and final approval and authorization by
shareholders of the Company in general meeting. The Audit Committee
assesses the external auditors, taking into account factors such as
the performance and quality of the audit and the objectivity and
independence of auditor. The existing auditor of the Company are
PricewaterhouseCoopers who was first appointed in 1997.

EXTERNAL AUDITORS' REMUNERATION

The Group was charged HK$1,320,000 and HK$598,000 by
PricewaterhouseCoopers for auditing and non-auditing services
respectively for the year ended 31st December 2010.
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FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Board, supported by the accounts department, is responsible for
the preparation of the financial statements of the Company and the
Group. In preparing the financial statements, the Board has adopted
generally accepted accounting standards in Hong Kong and complied
with accounting standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Appropriate accounting policies have also been
used and applied consistently.

The reporting responsibilities of the external auditors are set out in the
Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 34 and 35 of this annual report.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS
The Company adopted a code of conduct regarding Directors’
securities transactions on terms no less exacting than the Model Code
for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listing Issuers as set out in
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. Having made specific enquiry of all
Directors, they had complied with the required standards of the said
code during the year.

SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

The Board and management shall ensure shareholders’ rights and all
shareholders are treated equitably and fairly. Pursuant to the Company’s
bye-laws, any shareholder entitled to attend and vote at a general
meeting of the Company is entitled to appoint another person as his
proxy to attend and vote instead of him. Shareholders who hold not less
than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company shall have the
right, by written requisition to the Board or the Company Secretary of
the Company, to require a special general meeting to be called by the
Board for the transaction of any business specified in such requisition.

Chairmen of the various Board committees, or failing the Chairmen,
any member from the respective committees, must attend the annual
general meetings of the Company to address shareholders’ queries.
External auditor shall also be invited to attend the Company’s annual
general meetings and are available to assist the Directors in addressing
queries from shareholders relating to the conduct of the audit and the
preparation and content of their auditor report.
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INVESTOR RELATIONS REERF

The Company believes in regular and timely communication with AR RIRE » B ERRARES EH R ER 28
shareholders as part of its efforts to help shareholders understand its & » BBEIIRER 7 BEAQ R 2 21 R AR R 245
business better and the way the Company operates. g e

To promote effective communication with the public at large, the A(RHEEARNEIED @ NAGBBAILEE
Company maintains a website on which comprehensive information  HMBERAAR - EXBEK BB ERLES
about the Company, its major businesses, financial information and B2 & : AK - XA RBEHHRZ T
particulars of Directors are posted. The Company’s publications, %) - @iE#FE - A% - FHRRHPHRE - &
including press releases, announcements, annual and interim reports, 538 _E S A AL (http:/www.equitynet.
shareholders circulars are being made available on this website com.hk/0725)
(http://www.equitynet.com.hk/0725)
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DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE AT BOARD, AUDIT ESNESE BRZ
COMMITTEE, REMUNERATION COMMITTEE, ZEg REZESR
NOMINATION COMMITTEE AND COMPLIANCE 2 /&
COMMITTEE MEETINGS

B o
i1

Audit Remuneration  Nomination Compliance
Board Committee Committee Committee Committee

Meetings Meetings Meetings Meetings  Meetings
E=g ERZEE FMEES REZEe EXZEg
83 ] 23 83 23
Total number of meetings held RBE-ZT—TF 4 2 2 1 1
during the year ended +ZA=+—H
31st December 2010 IFFERETZ
QEAY
Number of meetings attended: hEERRY
Executive Directors BTES
Mr. MON Chung Hung iR R E
(Chief Executive Officer & Deputy — (7TE#23 R 5|2 /%) 4 N/A TE A N/A & N/A NE A 1
Chairman)
Ms. LI Man Wai EEE L 4 N/A iR N/A i N/A i 1
Mr. SIU Yuk Shing, Marco AR S 4 N/A iR N/A T iE R N/A g 1
Ms. MON Wai Ki, Vicky RERTL 4 N/A 7N £ N/A & N/A NE A 1
Ms. MON Tiffany HERTL 1 NATER O NATER  NATER 0
Non-Executive Director kHITES
Ms. KOO Di An, Louise Elikd e 3 2 2 1 1
(Chairman) (T/E)

Independent Non-Executive BYFHTES

Directors
Mr. CHENG Kwok Kit (resigned on ZBEIZN 64 (BE(E 2 1 1 1 1
1st July 2010) RZE—-ZF
+A—8)
Mr. LAU Chun Kay BIRBL S E 3 1 1 1 1
Mr. LEE Chung Nai, Jones FRERE (R 2 1 1 0 0
(appointed on 1st July 2010) R-ZE—ZF
+A—8)
Mr. MA Chun Hon, Richard BHEELAE 2 2 2 1 1

BEEEBRAR
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The Directors submit their report together with the audited financial

statements for the year ended 31st December 2010.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND GEOGRAPHICAL

ANALYSIS OF OPERATIONS

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. Its
subsidiaries are principally engaged in the manufacturing and trading of
electric cable and wire products. The activities of the subsidiaries are set

out in note 30 to the financial statements.

An analysis of the Group's performance for the year by geographical

segments is set out in note 4 to the financial statements.

FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the last

EZeENREEERENHE_T—ZTF
TZAZT - ALEFEZRERIHRE -

REBXEB RS D 2

gl

ARBZ EBEBRIREZER - ENBARE
EREHENETEGNERERE - B
AR EIFN I B HwAMFE30

AEBAFEREIRMRE D 2B D EBRA

DITEIR BTSRRI RE 4 ©

I FMBEHRE

TRETAERERERFACEE  BER

five financial years is set out below: BEMZ
Restated
LE
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
—ETRFE —ZTTEF —TENF TETNF ZB-=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHETT T FET FET FHET
Revenue SE 439,352 470,496 507,628 411,192 477,320
Profit for the year 2EHF 29,460 24,398 22,294 29,568 37,424
Total assets BEE 337,013 392,971 364,065 418,810 479,710
Total liabilities BafE (149,671) (180,285) (127,654) (100,837) (118,768)
Total equity KRS 187,342 212,686 236,411 317,973 360,942
ANALYSIS OF THE GROUP’S PERFORMANCE REBZEBRBEDW
An analysis of the Group’s performance is shown in the Chairman’'s AEBEZESEKEOMEANFECBEEZFSE Y

Statement on pages 6 to 8.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The percentages of purchases and sales for the year attributable to the
Group'’s major suppliers and customers, classified by individual entity,
are as follows:

Directors’ Report
BEEWE

FREFRHEER
AEERAEE EFEHEBHRES - UER
ERSF2RBREEEALMT -

%
Purchases g2l
— the largest supplier — B AHER 25.6%
— five largest suppliers combined — A AHER 65.7%
Sales HE
— the largest customer —mARP 9.9%
— five largest customers combined —AAEF 32.8%

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholder (which to the
knowledge of the directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s share
capital) had an interest in the major suppliers or customers noted above.

Results and Appropriations
The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated
income statement on page 36.

The Directors have declared an interim dividend of HK$0.02 per ordinary
share, totaling approximately HK$3,980,000 which was paid on 10th
September 2010.

The Directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK$0.05
per ordinary share, totaling approximately HK$9,950,000.

SHARE CAPITAL
Details of share capital of the Company are set out in note 21 to the
financial statements.

Reserves

Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company during the
year are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity on
pages 41 to 42 and note 22 to the financial statements.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES
At 31st December 2010, the distributable reserves of the Company

amounted to HK$109,553,000.

DONATIONS

Charitable donations made by the Group during the year amounted to
HK$1,590,000.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group
are set out in note 15 to the financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Bye-
laws and there is no restriction against such rights under the laws of
Bermuda.

PURCHASE, SALE AND REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY?’S LISTED SECURITIES

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares during the year.
Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased,
redeemed or sold any of the Company’s shares during the year.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the directors, it is confirmed that there is
sufficient public float of more than 25% of the Company's issued shares
at the latest practicable date prior to the issue of the annual report.
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ANALYSIS OF BANK LOANS AND OTHER RITEREHEHMEE DM
BORROWINGS
The Group's bank loans and other borrowings as at 31st December 2010 A&EBER T —FF+-A=+—HZR1TE
are repayable over the following periods: TREMEEER TS BEEE -
Finance Trust
Bank lease receipt
loans obligation loan Total
$R1T HEs g
BX WAL B wE

HK$'000 ~ HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TAT TAT TAT TAT

On demand or not exceeding one year BIEREES —FREE = 2,056 39,207 41,263
More than one year but not —FL AT BBMRE

exceeding two years = = = -
More than two years but not MEA EBENBRRE

exceeding five years = = = -
More than five years HFRE - - = -

- 2,056 39,207 41,263
DIRECTORS )
The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report were: RAFERNERAREZAEECESHT ¢
Executive Directors HITES
Mr. MON Chung Hung (Chief Executive Officer & Deputy Chairman) BRI (7T AR Z R B )
Ms. LI Man Wai FIFL L
Mr. SIU Yuk Shing, Marco BB EE
Ms. MON Wai Ki, Vicky mIEEF LT
Ms. MON Tiffany BERET
Non-Executive Director FHITES
Ms. KOO Di An, Louise (Chairman) BHTL LT (£E)
EHEERRAT —E-ZEFERS
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DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. LAU Chun Kay

Mr. LEE Chung Nai, Jones (appointed on 1st July 2010)
Mr. MA Chun Hon, Richard

Mr. CHENG Kwok Kit, Edwin (resigned on 1st July 2010)

Mr. MON Chung Hung, Ms. LI Man Wai and Mr. MA Chun Hon, Richard
will retire in accordance with clause 111 of the Company’s Bye-laws and
Mr. LEE Chung Nai, Jones will retire in accordance with clause 115 of the
Company'’s Bye-laws at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the
Company and, being eligible, all offer themselves for re-election.

The term of office of each non-executive and independent non-
executive director is not more than 3 years and subject to retirement by
rotation in accordance with the Company’s bye-laws.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The biographical details of the directors and senior management of the
Company are set out as follows:

Executive Directors

Mr. MON Chung Hung, aged 60, is the founder of the Group, the Chief
Executive Officer, the Deputy Chairman, an Executive Director and a
member of the compliance committee of the Company. Mr. Mon has
over 30 years of experience in the electric cable and wire industry. He is
responsible for the Group’s overall strategic planning and policy making.
Mr. Mon is a director of Spector Holdings Limited, the controlling
shareholder of the Company. He is also the husband of Ms. Koo Di An,
Louise and the father of Ms. Mon Wai Ki, Vicky and Ms. Mon Tiffany.

Ms. LI Man Wai, FCCA, FCPA, aged 56, is an Executive Director and
a member of the compliance committee of the Company. Ms. Li is a
Fellow Member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
of the United Kingdom, a Fellow Member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and a Member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Directors. She joined the Group in 2001 and has over 35
years of experience as a senior executive in finance, accounting and
administration of manufacturing, trading and servicing industries
in Asia particularly Mainland China. She is also experienced in sales
and marketing. She is mainly responsible for the Group’s finance and
administration.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Executive Directors (continued)

Mr. SIU Yuk Shing, Marco, aged 51, is an Executive Director and a
member of the compliance committee of the Company. He joined the
Group in 1986. Mr. Siu has over 20 years of experience in the electric
cable and wire industry. Mr. Siu is also the Sales Director of the Group
and is responsible for sales of the Group’s products and product
development.

Ms. MON Wai Ki, Vicky, aged 36, is an Executive Director and a
member of the compliance committee of the Company. She graduated
from the Central Queensland University in Australia with a Bachelor
of Communications degree. She joined the Group in 2004. As
the Marketing Executive, she participates in developing marketing
strategies. She is the daughter of Mr. Mon Chung Hung, and Ms. Koo
Di An, Louise, and the elder sister of Ms. Mon Tiffany.

Ms. MON Tiffany, aged 30, is an Executive Director and a member of
the compliance committee of the Company. She holds a bachelor’s
double major degree in Economics and Management from the University
of Sydney, Australia. She joined the Group in 2002. As the Marketing
Communications Manager she coordinates marketing strategies and is
also responsible for the computer department. She is the daughter of
Mr. Mon Chung Hung and Ms. Koo Di An, Louise, and the younger sister
of Ms. Mon Wai Ki, Vicky.

Non-Executive Director

Ms. KOO Di An, Louise, aged 59, is the Chairman, a Non-Executive
Director, the chairman of the compliance committee and a member of
the audit, remuneration and nomination committees of the Company.
Ms. Koo is a director of Spector Holdings Limited, the controlling
shareholder of the Company. She is also the wife of Mr. Mon Chung
Hung and the mother of Ms Mon Wai Ki, Vicky and Ms. Mon Tiffany.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. LAU Chun Kay, B.Sc., MBA, aged 62, is an Independent Non-
Executive Director, the chairman of the audit, remuneration and
nomination committees and a member of the compliance committee
of the Company. He joined the Group in 1996. Mr. Lau is a registered
professional engineer and holds a master’s degree in business
administration and a bachelor’s degree in electrical engineering from the
University of Hong Kong. Mr. Lau is a Life President of the Hong Kong
Electrical Contractors Association, and a past President and Advisor of
The Federation of Asian and Pacific Electrical Contractors Associations.
He is currently the Executive Secretary of the Hong Kong Federation
of Electrical and Mechanical Contractors. He has over 40 years of
experience in management and engineering.

Mr. LEE Chung Nai, Jones, aged 62 is an Independent Non-Executive
Director and a member of the audit, remuneration, nomination and
compliance committees of the Company. He joined the Group in July
2010. Mr. Lee has over 30 years experience in international trade in
toys, among which Mr. Lee had also operated a toys factory with 2,000
workers in China for 10 years. Mr. Lee had also operated a subsidiary
company in Hong Kong for 2 years for a listed company in Australia. Mr.
Lee is now having his own toy company with one branch office in the
USA and one branch office in Australia.

Mr. MA Chun Hon Richard, aged 54, is an Independent Non-Executive
Director and a member of the audit, remuneration, nomination and
compliance committees of the Company. He joined the Group in
February 2006. Mr. Ma has been practicing as a Public Accountant
in Australia since 1988. He holds a bachelor degree of Commerce
from University of New South Wales major in Accounting. Mr. Ma is a
Member of the Australian Certified Public Accountants and a Fellow
Member of the Taxation Institute of Australia.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Senior Management

Ms. WONG Wai Ping, aged 59, is the Group’s General Manager and is
responsible for sales and marketing activities. She joined the Group in
1993 and has over 36 years of experience in the electric cable and wire
industry and electronics and communications industry.

Mr. LI Ho Cheong, aged 58, is the Marketing Manager of the Group and
is responsible for marketing the Group’s products and developing the
overseas markets. He joined the Group in 1997 and has over 31 years of
experience in the electric cable and wire industry.

Mr. MOK Kin Kwan, FCCA, HKICPA, aged 40, is the Group Finance
Manager and Company Secretary and is responsible for finance
functions and the Company Secretary work. He join the Group in 2007,
holds a Master’s in Finance and has over 15 years of experience in
accounting and auditing.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

The Company has not entered into any service contract which is not
determinable within one year and without payment of compensation
other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance in relation to the Group'’s business to which
the Company, its holding company or its subsidiaries was a party, and in
which a Director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
existed at the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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EERE

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' INTERESTS
IN EQUITY OR DEBT SECURITIES

At 31st December 2010, the interests of the directors and chief
executives of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company or any associated corporation (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO") as
recorded in the register required to be kept under section 352 of the SFO
or as notified to the Company were as follows:

(a) Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each in the Company

EEREIBRTBRAERKRALER
o 25 2 R
RoB-FF+-A=t—A RESHLS
B 15352 {2 B TAF B 2 B AT oek -
AATEEREETRABESA AR
BRI (E % &% R IREIE XV ) 2K
{7 - ARARRIA RS R A 23S - RART
BB RS ST

(a) A2FERO.10BITZEBR( KL

(“Shares™)
Total interests
Number of shares as % of the
RAEE relevant
Personal Family Corporate Other Total issued share
Name interests interests interests interests interests capital
BREREAE
f8A Rk EE Hity BRTRE
®H B B B i s 2B
MON Chung Hung - - 145,644,000 - 145,644,000 73.20%
iR (note 1 FiizE1)
KOO Di An, Louise - 145,644,000 - - 145,644,000 73.20%
BEg (note 2 ffi7E2)
LI Man Wai 2,528,000 = = = 2,528,000 1.27%
X8
SIU Yuk Shing, Marco 300,000 - - - 300,000 0.15%
B
LAU Chun Kay 138,000 - - - 138,000 0.07%
BB
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' INTERESTS
IN EQUITY OR DEBT SECURITIES (CONTINUED)

(a)

(b)

Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each in the Company

(“Shares") (Continued)

Note 1: The 145,644,000 Shares were held in the name of Spector Holdings
Limited, the issued share capital of which is beneficially owned as to
99.9% by Mr. Mon Chung Hung and as to the remaining 0.1% by Ms.
Koo Di An, Louise.

Note 2: Ms. Koo Di An, Louise is the wife of Mr. Mon Chung Hung. Ms. Koo is

thus deemed to be interested in 145,644,000 Shares by virtue of her
husband’s interest therein.

All the interests stated above represent long positions. As at
31st December 2010, no short positions were recorded in the
Register of Interests in Shares and Short Positions of substantial
shareholders required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO.

Share options

At a special general meeting of the Company held on 23rd
April 2003 (“Adoption Date”), resolutions had been passed to
terminate the share option scheme adopted on 5th December
1996 (the “1996 Scheme”) and to adopt a new share option
scheme (the “2003 Scheme”) for the benefit of employees and
Directors of the Company. The principal purposes of the 2003
Scheme are to enable the Group and its invested entities to
recruit and retain high calibre eligible persons and attract human
resources that are valuable to the Group or invested entities, to
recognise the significant contributions of the eligible persons
to the growth of the Group or invested entities and to further
motivate and give incentives to these eligible persons to continue
to contribute to the long term success and prosperity of the Group
or invested entities.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' INTERESTS

IN EQUITY OR DEBT SECURITIES (CONTINUED)

(b) Share options (Continued)
The principal terms of the 2003 Scheme are summarized as
follows:

(i) Eligible person

Any employee (whether full time or part time), senior
executive or officer, manager, Director (including Executive,
Non-Executive and Independent Non-Executive Director)
or consultant of any members of the Group or any
invested entity who in the sole discretion of the directors,
have contributed or will contribute to the growth and
development of the Group or any invested entity.

(i) Maximum number of shares

The total number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all options to be granted under the 2003 Scheme
and any other share option scheme(s) of the Company
must not in aggregate exceed 10% of the shares in issue at
the Adoption Date (i.e. 19,895,800 shares on the basis of
198,958,000 shares in issue as at the Adoption Date) unless
the Company obtains a fresh approval from its shareholders.
Such shares represent 10% of the issued share capital of the
Company as at the date of this annual report.

The maximum number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised under the 2003 Scheme and any other share
option scheme(s) of the Company shall not in aggregate
exceed 30% of the shares in issue from time to time. No
option may be granted under the 2003 Scheme and any
other share option scheme(s) of the Company if such limit is
exceeded.

(i) Maximum entitlement of each grantee
Unless separately approved by shareholders, the total
number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of the
options granted to each eligible person in any 12-month
period must not exceed one (1) per cent. of the shares in
issue.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' INTERESTS

IN EQUITY OR DEBT SECURITIES (CONTINUED)
(b) Share options (Continued)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

Option period

The option period shall be notified by the Board to each
grantee upon grant of each option, provided that it shall
commence on a date not earlier than the date on which the
option is granted or deemed to be granted in accordance
with the terms of the 2003 Scheme (“Commencement
Date”) and not be more than 10 years from the
Commencement Date.

Amount payable on application or acceptance

The eligible person must accept any such offer notified to
him or her within 10 business days from the date on which
an offer is made to an eligible person, which must be a
business day (“Offer Date”), failing which it shall be deemed
to have been rejected. Upon acceptance of the offer, the
grantee shall pay HK$1.00 to the Company as consideration
for the grant.

Subscription price

The subscription price shall be a price determined by the
Directors at its absolute discretion and notified to an eligible
person and shall not be less than the highest of (1) the
closing price of the shares as stated in the daily quotations
sheet of the Stock Exchange on the Offer Date; (2) the
average closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange's daily quotations sheets for the 5 business days
immediately preceding the Offer Date; and (3) the nominal
value of a Share.

Term of the 2003 Scheme

The 2003 Scheme will remain in force for a period of 10
years commencing from the Adoption Date, after which no
further options shall be granted but the options which are
granted during the life of the 2003 Scheme may continue
to be exercisable in accordance with their terms of issue and
the provisions of the 2003 Scheme shall in all other respects
remain in full force and effect in respect thereof.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' INTERESTS

IN EQUITY OR DEBT SECURITIES (CONTINUED)

(b) Share options (Continued)
Up to 31st December 2010, no options have been granted under
the 1996 Scheme or the 2003 Scheme.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the
Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements
to enable the directors or chief executives of the Company or any
of their associates to acquire benefits by means of acquisition
of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body
corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS IN THE
SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY

Other than the interests of the directors and chief executives of the
Company as disclosed above, as at 31st December 2010, the register
maintained by the Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO records
interests (as defined in the SFO) in the Company of the following
corporation.

EEREFBZTHRAERRAKER

EHE R @)
(b) MR B

HE-_Z-—TE+-_A=1+—0 " Hk
BRBE—NNAANFAEHK T =F5t
SR BB E -

B EXFTIRESN - AR R R EAE IS
REERFRAALREHRERMZH - AR
RAEEHEBETHABRKEFZEM
A TERBARR B REMEMEA
g 2 Ik fEos s o

FERRNARRRA 2w

BRENHIHBEZARREERESITRAEZ
i RZT—TF+A=+—H " 1RIK
BERERME 6 IEZREMFE ZER
fFraess - U TN EBRBARR 2R (EE

R

= MERERR) -

Total interests

Number of shares as % of the

ROEE relevant

Personal Family Corporate Other Total issued share

Name interests interests interests interests interests capital
BRERNEE

fBA EY vl Hitr BRTRE

#E B i £ G £ G o ZBAH
Spector Holdings Limited 145,644,000 - - - 145,644,000 73.20%
Fang Zhun Chun 7 1&% 9,958,000 - - - 9,958,000 5.00%

The share capital of the above company is owned as to 99.9% by Mr.
Mon Chung Hung and as to the remaining 0.1% by Ms. Koo Di An,
Louise.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS IN THE
SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY (CONTINUED)

All the interests stated above represent long positions. As at 31st
December 2010, no short positions were recorded in the Register
of Interests in Shares and Short Positions of substantial shareholders
required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO.

Save as disclosed above, so far as the directors are aware, there were no
person who, as at 31st December 2010, directly or indirectly held or was
beneficially interested in shares representing 5% or more of the issued
share capital of the Company or its subsidiaries.

As at 23rd March 2011, being the latest practicable date prior to the
issue of this report, approximately 25.31% of the issued capital of the
Company is held by the public as required by Rule 8.08 of the Listing
Rules.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN COMPETING BUSINESS
None of the directors have an interest in any business constituting a
competing business to the Group.

AUDITORS

The financial statements have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers
who will retire at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the
Company and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

By Order of the Board
Koo Di An, Louise

Chairman

Hong Kong, 23rd March 2011
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Independent Auditor’s Report
BB E

Independent Auditor’s Report
To the shareholders of Perennial International Limited
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Perennial
International Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, the
“Group”) set out on pages 36 to 107, which comprise the consolidated
and company statements of financial position as at 31 December 2010,
and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Companies
Act 1981 of Bermuda and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY (continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2010, and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 23rd March 2011
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Consolidated Income Statement
meiaws

For the year ended 31st December 2010
BE T ZFFL_HA="+—HIFE

Restated

#EEET

2010 2009

—E-ZF —ETNF

Note HK$’000 HK$'000

izt FET FHET

Revenue Yz 4 477,320 411,192
Cost of sales SHES PR AR (379,951) (313,807)
Gross profit EF 97,369 97,385
Other income E Uz 5 4,153 2,407
Distribution expenses vaKi=1iib-3 (8,461) (8,875)
Administrative expenses TEAX (46,645) (45,909)
Other operating expenses HAb & E M (1,729) (8,728)
Operating profit # g A 6 44,687 36,280
Finance costs BsE A 7 (1,133) (1,589)
Profit before taxation B 75 AE A 43,554 34,691
Taxation Ti1a 8 (6,130) (5,123)
Profit for the year IR E 5 A 9 37,424 29,568
Basic and diluted earnings per share (cents) GRREARRESEZF () 11 18.8 14.9

Details of proposed final dividend payable to shareholders of the AN &] AR R #ERK R AR B 2 sH B S MIFE
Company are set out in note 10. 10

The notes on pages 44 to 107 are an integral part of these consolidated 25 44 % 107 EH it AR A M Rk M) =0
financial statements. fn e
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

AeZERER

For the year ended 31st December 2010
BE T —ZFF+_H="+—HIFFE

Restated
K E7
2010 2009
—E-ZF ZETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FBT
Profit for the year NSy | 37,424 29,568
Other comprehensive income/(loss): Hih2mEas(FX)
Revaluation surplus on land and buildings T RIEF B AR 16,031 26,070
Deferred tax charged to revaluation reserve MR EAFEE ZBLERTA (2,815) (3,810)
Exchange difference arising from translation MIE A R B IS 3Rk < Ak
of financial statements of subsidiaries ZERZER 4,269 3,100
Other comprehensive income for the year, NEEMBEWE - MRTIE
net of tax 17,485 25,360
Total comprehensive income attributable
to shareholders of the Company RN IRREE B2 E s 54,909 54,928

The notes on pages 44 to 107 are an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.

FA44E 107 AR AR A MIEHRRNEBER

fn e
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
e IR R R

As at 31st December 2010
R-F—FF+-A=+—H

Restated Restated
KET K&
31st December  31st December 1st January
2010 2009 2009
—E-ZF —ZETNF —ZETNF
+=HA=t+t—H +=—A=+—8H —A—H
Note HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HtaE FET FAT FAT
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Land use rights b {6 FA A 14 13,457 13,589 13,856
Property, plant and equipment tE YN 15 223,975 209,267 186,929
Investment property HEYZE 16 11,000 9,000 8,600
Non-current deposits ERBNE] 2 1,153 247 2,510
Deferred tax assets REFIEE 8(b) 2,131 2,181 1,442
251,716 234,284 213,337
Current assets MENEE
Inventories 8 18 83,454 64,412 68,542
Trade receivables FEWE 5 BR 3K 19 102,966 87,586 106,576
Other receivables, deposits E fth FEUER K
and prepayments A& RIBTFIR 8,964 3,235 4,217
Derivative financial instruments TESmITA - - 776
Cash and cash equivalents ReMREEEY 20 32,610 29,293 14,307
227,994 184,526 194,418
Total assets MEE 479,710 418,810 407,755
EQUITY s
Share capital &N 21 19,896 19,896 19,896
Other reserves H b 22 121,293 103,808 78,448
Retained earnings REB &R
Others HA 22 209,803 186,309 168,681
Proposed final dividend Qe NS 22 9,950 7,960 5,970
Total equity R 360,942 317,973 272,995
LIABILITIES =R
Non-current liabilities ERBAE
Obligations under finance THEES KFEHE
lease contracts 23 - 2,056 4,283
Deferred tax liabilities RAETIE B & 8(b) 20,387 17,507 12,692
20,387 19,563 16,975

Perennial International Limited ~ Annual Report 2010



Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
rE B R

As at 31st December 2010
RoF—FF+-A=+—H

Restated Restated
K= K E7
31st December  31st December 1st January
2010 2009 2009
—E-ZF —ETNE —ZETNF
+=HA=t+t—H +=—A=+—8H —A—H
Note HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HtaE FERT FAT FH&T
Current liabilities mElafE
Trade payables [ENE SR 24 33,194 31,585 31,382
Other payables and accruals E b E T FRIE &2
FERTRI < 24 21,575 19,463 15,220
Derivative financial instruments PTESmIA - - 557
Taxation payable IR 2,349 3,417 1,499
Current portion of obligations MBS HEHE
under finance lease contracts —FREEERE 23 2,056 2,227 2,524
Current portion of long-term REIRITE
bank loans —ilﬁﬁﬂﬁ £ 23 - 252 5,178
Short-term bank loans FRAERITER 23 - - 20,000
Trust receipt loans %E%Hﬂl?‘)’fk%ﬂ 23 39,207 24,330 41,425
98,381 81,274 117,785
Total liabilities BEE 118,768 100,837 134,760
Total equity and liabilities kKB AEE 479,710 418,810 407,755
Net current assets mENE R E 129,613 103,252 76,633
Total assets less current liabilities REERRBARG 381,329 337,536 289,970
On behalf of the Board AEESMm
MON Chung Hung LI Man Wai
=R 3747}
Director Director
a2 EFE
The notes on pages 44 to 107 are an integral part of these consolidated 544 % 107 B :T B4R A B ISR ) B pL 20
financial statements. 7 o
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Statement of Financial Position

BN TR
As at 31st December 2010
R-F—FF+-A=+—H

2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETNF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
izt FET T
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets IEMBNE EE
Investments in subsidiaries KRB AR ZI&E 17 62,738 62,738
Current assets MENEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries JEUL T B A Bl F IR 17 66,632 65,929
Other receivables, deposits HA AR - sle Rk
and prepayments TEETHRIA 210 210
Cash and cash equivalents ReRFSEEY 20 201 282
67,043 66,421
Total assets BB E 129,781 129,159
EQUITY =
Share capital N 21 19,896 19,896
Other reserves E fth 22 78,537 78,537
Retained earnings REB &
Others Eftb 22 21,066 22,454
Proposed final dividend Fk R B AR B 22 9,950 7,960
Total equity A 129,449 128,847
LIABILITIES 8fE
Current liabilities mEBE
Other payables and accruals HfENRIERET R 24 332 312
Total liabilities BEE 332 312
Total equity and liabilities RS RBAE 129,781 129,159
Net current assets MENEEFE 66,711 66,109
Total assets less current liabilities BEERTEBDEE 129,449 128,847
On behalf of the Board AEEZm
MON Chung Hung LI Man Wai
HIRE =
Director Director
EE EE

The notes on pages 44 to 107 are an integral part of these consolidated 25 44 % 107 B it B4R A M 5k K0
financial statements. fn o
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
GARREDE

For the year ended 31st December 2010
HE-F—FF+-A=1—ALFE

Share Other Retained
capital reserves earnings Total
(note 22)
30 Hitif b REEF ek
(HE22)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT TR TR THT
As at 1st January 2010 “T-T5-H-H
— as previous reported —PAEZS 19,896 50,302 197,495 267,693
— effect of change in accounting — S BREDNFE
policy (note 1.2) (FizE1.2) - 53,506 (3,226) 50,280
As at st January 2010 (Restated) —Z-ZF-F—H
(&&71) 19,896 103,808 194,269 317,973
Profit for the year AEwT - - 37,424 37,424
Revaluation surplus on land and buildings T REF . EhAR - 16,031 - 16,031
Deferred tax charged to revaluation reserve MR EEEH 2 ELF A - (2,815) - (2,815)
Exchange difference arising from translation M2 BB Bk 2 K4
of financial statements of subsidiaries ZERZR - 4,269 - 4,269
Total comprehensive income for the year AEBEENG - 17,485 37,424 54,909
Dividend paid & = = (11,940) (11,940)
At 31st December 2010 R-ZE—ZF+-A=+—H 19,896 121,293 219,753 360,942
Representing : HER
2010 final dividend proposed “E-TERRE I RARE 9,950
Others it 209,803
Retained earnings B2—Z-TF+-A=1—H
as at 31st December 2010 JJ:Z%%?%%‘J 219,753
EHEEERAT —F-—ZEFERS




Cconso
mEEREHR

For the year ended 31st December 2010
BE —_FE—FF+_—_A=1—HIFFZF

idated Statement of Changes in Equity

Share Other Retained
capital reserves earnings Total
(note 22)
30 Hitif b RERF ek
(HE22)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT TR THT THT
As at 1st January 2009 “ETNE-R—H
— as previous reported —HIJLA&EE\J 19,896 39,261 177,254 236,411
— effect of change in accounting — S BREPNFE
policy (note 1.2) (FizE1.2) - 39,187 (2,603) 36,584
As at Tst January 2009 (Restated) RZEENE—A—H
(%@ﬂ) 19,896 78,448 174,651 272,995
Profit for the year (Restated) AER RN (LEF) - = 29,568 29,568
Revaluation surplus on land and buildings THRETF EERH - 26,070 - 26,070
Deferred tax charged to revaluation reserve IR ER- B ZELHE - (3,810) - (3,810)
Exchange difference arising from translation ~ M{BARHBREZ ik
of financial statements of subsidiaries Exz® - 3,100 - 3,100
Total comprehensive income for the year AEB2EWR - 25,360 29,568 54,928
Dividend paid & - = (9,950) (9,950)
At 31st December 2009 —“ZEENE+-_A=1—H 19,896 103,808 194,269 317,973
Representing : HER
2009 final dividend proposed “ETNERIRE 2 RERE 7,960
Others Hth 186,309
Retained earnings BEZZTNFT-A=1—H
as at 31st December 2009 IEZ REEM 194,269
The notes on pages 44 to 107 are an integral part of these consolidated 55 44 & 107 B Ml i B4R & B SRk 1) 2R pL 20

financial statements. e
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

GEBHETMER

For the year ended 31st December 2010

B —FE—FFEf —H=1—HIFE
2010 2009
—E-ZF ZETNEF
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
i3 FER FAxT
Cash flows from operating activities EETENESRE
Net cash generated from operations EEEENFRE 25(a) 17,028 75,689
Hong Kong profits tax paid X EBFEH (5,597) (1,600)
Overseas tax paid X EINRIE (1,486) (1,339)
Interest received U ER A2, 4 24
Net cash generated from operating activities BERYELENTES 9,949 72,774
Cash flows from investing activities RETHNHEESRE
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BEWZE  BEREE (929) (150)
Deposits paid for additions of equipment SIS R & (5.294) (1,430)
Sale of property, plant and equipment HEWE - BREREE 253 124
Net cash used in investing activities KEESMAFRE (59700 (1,456)
Cash flows from financing activities RETEBNREESRE
Net increase in/(repayment of) SR (B8) 55
trust receipt loans IR E R 25(b) 14,877 (17,095)
Net repayments of long-term bank loans FEERBRITER 25(b) (252) (4,926)
Repayments of short-term bank loans EREHRITER 25(b) - (20,000)
Repayments of capital element EEREELD
of finance lease contracts BRI D 25(b) (2,227) (2,524)
Interest of finance lease contracts %ﬁﬁﬁ/—\iﬁﬂ g (163) (284)
Bank loans interest RITERF B (970) (1,305)
Dividend paid to the Company’s shareholders ITﬂZIK AR SZ TR B (11,940) (9,950)
Net cash used in financing activities REEEFRAFR® (675) ~ (56,084)
Net increase in cash and RERRLEEY
cash equivalents Z N 3,304 15,234
Cash and cash equivalents at 1st January FYRe MRSEEY 29,293 14,307
Exchange difference on cash and cash ReRREEEY
equivalents b 5 Yz 13 (248)
Cash and cash equivalents FRASREASSE
at 31st December By 20 32,610 29,293
The notes on pages 44 to 107 are an integral part of these consolidated 25 44 & 107 BRI 5 B4R & B IS TR FUEEEE 20

financial statements.

fn e
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B RS ER R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2010
B —F—FF{ - A=1+—HIFZF

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of
these consolidated financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in
thousands of Hong Kong dollars (“HK$'000") unless otherwise
stated.

1.1 Basis of preparation
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRS"”). They have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation
of land and buildings, investment property and derivative
financial instruments which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements
in conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires management
to exercise its judgement in the process of applying
the Group's accounting policies. The areas involving
a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas
where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements are disclosed in note 3.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (CONTINUED)
1.2 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(a)

The Group has adopted new standards and
amendments to standards of Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards that are mandatory for the first
time for the financial year beginning on or after 1st
January 2010.

HKAS 17 (amendment),
guidance regarding classification of leases of land,

"Leases’, deletes specific
so as to eliminate inconsistency with the general
guidance on lease classification. As a result, leases of
land should be classified as either finance or operating
lease using the general principles of HKAS 17, i.e.
whether the lease transfers substantially all the risks
and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset to the
lessee. Prior to the amendment, land interest which
title is not expected to pass to the Group by the end of
the lease term was classified as operating lease under
“Leasehold land and land use rights”
over the lease term.

, and amortised

HKAS 17 (amendment) has been applied
retrospectively for annual periods beginning 1st
January 2010 in accordance with the effective date
and transitional provisions of the amendment. The
Group has reassessed the classification of unexpired
leasehold land and land use rights as at 1st January
2010 on the basis of information existing at the
inception of those leases, and recognised certain
leasehold land held in Hong Kong as finance leases
retrospectively.

As a result of the reassessment, the land interest
of the Group that is held under finance leases is
accounted for as property, plant and equipment and
is carried at fair value less subsequent depreciation
and impairment (Note 1.7).

PR R AR AL

For the year ended 31st December 2010
B —F—FFL —A=+—HIFE

1.

1.2
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B RS ER R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2010
B —F—FFF—A=+—HIFFE

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 1. FESTBERE @)
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
1.2 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures 1.2 BSHBRRREESE @)
(Continued)
(a)  (Continued) (@ &

Effect of adopting HKAS 17 (Amendment) on the
consolidated statement of financial position and
consolidated income statement is as follows:

ERRAEEGE7
(f&20) AR B MMM R K
ReEBRRRELNTZEEHT

AR
31st December 31st December 1st January
2010 2009 2009
—E-ZF “EENE “EENE
t=A=+-H +=A=1+-H —A—H
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET TEr TEr
Increase/(decrease) in assets: BEEM/ (D) :
Property, plant and equipment mE - BEREE 87,000 80,500 64,528
Leasehold land and land use rights 348 & [z + 35 F i (19,730) (20,284) (20,838)
Increase in liabilities: BB :
Deferred tax liabilities ERHIERR (11,100) (9,936) (7,106)
(Increase)/decrease in equity: s Em) /R
Retained earnings REZF 4,328 3,226 2,603
Land and building revaluation T REF
reserve R4 (60,498) (53,506) (39,187)
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETNEF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FER FAT
Increase/(decrease) in THRX
administrative expenses: #n )
Depreciation e 1,656 1,177
Amortisation B 5 (554) (554)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (CONTINUED)
1.2 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(Continued)

(a)

(Continued)

In November 2010, HKICPA published HK
Interpretation 5 “Presentation of Financial Statements
— Classification by the Borrower of a Term Loan
that contains a Repayment on Demand Clause”
and classified that a liability, which contains a
clause gives the lender the unconditional right to
demand repayment at any time, should be classified
as a current liability in accordance with HKAS 1
“Presentation of financial statements”. The market
practice in Hong Kong previously has been to classify
term loans as a non-current liability based on the
agreed schedule repayment dates. The unconditional
right was considered to be protective and the
likelihood of it being exercised was remote or would
only be exercised in adverse conditions. Accordingly,
the Group changed its accounting policy on the
classification for term loan and reclassified the non-
current bank borrowings of HK$2,030,000 to current
liabilities as at 1st January 2009.

Except for the reclassification of the Group's
leasehold land of non-investment property in Hong
Kong and bank borrowings, the adoption of other
new and amended standards and interpretations
does not have material impact on these consolidated
financial statements and does not result in substantial
changes to the Group’s accounting policies.
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For the year ended 31st December 2010
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B RS ER R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2010
B —F—FFF—A=+—HIFFE

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (CONTINUED)
1.2 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(Continued)

(b) At the date of approval of these consolidated financial
statements, the following are new standards,
amendments and interpretations that are published
and potentially relevant to the Group’s operations,
but not yet effective and have not been early adopted
by the Group:

. HKFRS 1 (Amendment), ‘Limited exemption
from comparative HKFRS 7 disclosures for
first-time adopters’, (effective for the Group
for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
January 2011).

° HKFRS 7 (Amendment) , ‘Financial instruments:
Disclosures’ (effective for the Group for annual
periods beginning 1st January 2011).

. HKFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’, (effective for
the Group for annual periods beginning 1st
January 2013).

o HKAS 12 (Amendment), ‘Deferred tax: Recovery
of underlying assets’, (effective for the Group
for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
January 2012).

o HKAS 24 (revised), ‘Related party disclosures’
(effective for the Group for annual periods
beginning on or after 1st January 2011).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.2 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures
(Continued)
(b)  (Continued)

. HKAS 32 (Amendment), ‘Classification of rights
issues’ (effective for the Group for annual
periods beginning on or after 1st January
2011).

. HK (IFRIC)-Int 19, ‘Extinguishing financial
liabilities with equity instruments’ (effective for
the Group for annual periods beginning on or
after 1st January 2011).

. HK (IFRIC)-Int 14 (Amendment), ‘Prepayments
of a minimum funding requirement’ (effective
for the Group for annual periods beginning on
or after 1st January 2011).

Except for the adoption of HKAS 12 (Amendment), the
adoption of the above standards, amendments and
interpretations to existing standards in future periods is not
expected to result in substantial changes to the Group’s
accounting policies.

In addition, HKICPA also published a number of
amendments to the existing standards under its annual
improvement projects. These amendments are not expected
to have a significant financial impact on the results and
financial position of the Group.

PR R AR AL

For the year ended 31st December 2010
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B RS ER R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2010
B —F—FF{ - A=1+—HIFZF

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.3 Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to
31st December.

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Group has
the power to govern the financial and operating policies
generally accompanying a shareholding of more than
one half of the voting rights. The existence and effect of
potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or
convertible are considered when assessing whether the
Group controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated
from the date that control ceases.

Inter—company transactions, balances and unrealised gains
on transactions between group companies are eliminated.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, the
investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision
for impairment of losses. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends
received and receivable.

Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed
where necessary in the consolidated financial statements
to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.

1.4 Segment reporting
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating resources
and assessing performance of the operating segments.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (CONTINUED)
1.5 Foreign currency translation

(i)

(if)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of
the Group’s entities are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the
entity operates (“the functional currency”). The
consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars (HK$), which is the Company’s
functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated
into the functional currency using the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from
the settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B RS ER R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2010
B —F—FF{ - A=1+—HIFZF

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (CONTINUED)
1.5 Foreign currency translation (Continued)
(iii)  Group companies
The results and financial position of all the group
entities that have a functional currency different from
the presentation currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

(i)  assets and liabilities for each statement of
financial position presented are translated at
the closing rate at the date of that statement of
financial position;

(i)  income and expenses for each income
statement are translated at an average
exchange rate for the year; and

(i) all resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive income.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of the net investment in foreign operations are
taken to other comprehensive income. When a foreign
operation is sold, exchange differences that were recorded
in equity are recognised in the consolidated income
statement as part of the gain or loss on sale.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.6

Investment property

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for
capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by
the Group’s companies, is classified as investment property.
Investment property comprises land held under operating
leases. Land held under operating leases is classified and
accounted for as investment property when the rest of the
definition of investment property is met.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost,
including related transaction costs.

After initial recognition, investment property is carried at
fair value. The valuation is reviewed annually by an external
independent valuer on an open market basis. Separate
value is not attributed to land and buildings. The valuation
is incorporated in the financial statements. Changes in fair
values are recognised in the income statement.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying
amount only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in the income
statement during the financial period in which they are
incurred.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B RS ER R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2010
B —F—FFF—A=+—HIFFE

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (CONTINUED)
1.7 Property, plant and equipment
(i) Land and buildings
Land and buildings comprise factories and offices.
Land and buildings are shown at fair value, based on
annual valuations by an external independent valuers,
less subsequent depreciation and impairment.
The valuations are on an open market basis. Any
accumulated depreciation and impairment at the date
of revaluation is eliminated against the gross carrying
amount of the asset and the net amount is restated to
the revalued amount of the asset.

Increases in the carrying amount arising on
revaluation of land and buildings are credited to
building revaluation reserve in equity, except to the
extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease for
the same asset previously recognised in the income
statement, in which case the increase is credited to
the income statement to the extent of the decrease
previously charged. Decreases that offset previous
increases of the same asset are charged against land
and building revaluation reserve directly in equity;
all other decreases are expensed in the income
statement.

(i) Other property, plant and equipment
Other property, plant and equipment, comprising
leasehold improvements, plant and machinery,
furniture and fixtures, office equipment, motor
vehicles and pleasure boat are stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses.

Construction in progress is stated at cost which
comprises construction costs, purchase costs and
other related expenses incurred in connection with
the construction of buildings, plant and machinery for
own use, less provision for impairment losses, if any.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (CONTINUED)
1.7 Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

(i)

(iv)

Depreciation

Depreciation on land and buildings is calculated to
write off their valuation less accumulated impairment
losses on a straight-line basis over the unexpired
period of the leases or their estimated useful lives,
whichever is shorter. The principal annual rates used
range from 2.5% to 5%.

Other property, plant and equipment except
construction in progress are depreciated at rates
sufficient to write off their costs less accumulated
impairment losses over their estimated useful lives on
a reducing balance basis. The principal annual rates
are as follows:
Leasehold improvements 20% or lease period,
which ever is shorter

2.5%-20%
15%-20%

Plant and machinery
Furniture and fixtures

Office equipment 20%
Motor vehicles 15%-20%
Pleasure boat 10%

No depreciation is provided for construction in
progress until they are completed and put into
production ready for their intended use, upon
which they will be transferred to property, plant and
equipment.

Others

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance
are expensed in the income statement during the
financial period in which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B RS ER R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2010
B —F—FFF—A=+—HIFFE

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (CONTINUED)
1.7 Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

(iv)

v)

Others (Continued)

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of
each reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s
carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by
comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are
included in the income statement. Where revalued
assets are sold, the amounts included in land and
buildings revaluation reserve are transferred to
retained earnings.

1.8 Assets under finance lease/operating lease

(i)

(ii)

Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating lease. Payments made under
operating lease (net of any incentives received from
the lessor) are charged in the income statement on a
straight-line basis over the period of the leases.

Finance lease

Leases of assets where the Group has substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified
as finance lease assets. Finance lease assets are
capitalised at the commencement of the lease and
at the lower of the fair value of the assets and the
present value of the minimum lease payments. Each
lease payment is allocated between the liability and
finance charges so as to achieve a constant rate on
the outstanding finance balance. The corresponding
rental obligations, net of finance charges, are
included in current and non-current borrowings. The
interest element of the finance cost is recognised in
the income statement over the lease period so as to
produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability for each period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.9

Land use rights

Land use rights are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses (if any).
Cost mainly represents consideration paid for the rights
to use the land on which various plants and buildings are
situated for a period of 46-50 years from the date the
respective right was granted. Amortisation of land use rights
is calculated on a straight-line basis over the period of the
land use rights.

1.10 Impairment of investment in subsidiaries and

non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are tested for
impairment annually. Assets are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the
asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value
less costs to sell and value in use. Such impairment loss is
recognised in the income statement.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Costs are assigned to individual items on the first-in,
first-out basis and are arrived at as follows:

(i) Raw materials purchased for use in the manufacturing
process-invoiced price and shipping cost.

(i) Work in progress and finished manufactured goods-
costs of direct materials, direct labour and an
appropriate proportion of production overheads.

(iii)  Finished goods purchased for resale-invoiced price

and shipping cost.

Net realisable value is determined on the basis of anticipated
sales proceeds less estimated selling expenses.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B RS ER R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2010
B —F—FFF—A=+—HIFFE

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.12 Trade and other receivables
The Group's trade and other receivables are categorised as
loan and receivable financial assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less provision for impairment.
A provision for impairment of receivables is established
when there is objective evidence that the Group will not
be able to collect all amounts due according to the original
terms of receivable. The amount of the provision is the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at
the effective interest rate. The amount of the provision is
recognised in the income statement. Subsequent recoveries
of amounts previous written off are credited in the income
statement.

1.13 Cash and cash equivalents
The Group's cash and cash equivalents are categorised as
loan and receivable financial assets.

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and

deposits held at call with banks with original maturities of
three months or less.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
1.14 Trade and other payables
The Group’s trade and other payables are categorised as
financial liabilities at amortised cost.

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost.

1.15 Borrowings
The Group’s borrowings are categorised as financial
liabilities at amortised cost.

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
stated at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in the income statement over the period
of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

All borrowing costs are charged to the income statement in
the financial period in which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B RS ER R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2010
B —F—FFF—A=+—HIFFE

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (CONTINUED)
1.16 Employee benefits
(i)  Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long
service leave are recognised when they accrue to
employees. A provision is made for the estimated
liability for long service leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the end of the reporting
period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity
leave are not recognised until the time of leave.

(i) Bonus plans

The expected cost of bonus payment is recognised
as a liability when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of services rendered
by employees and a reliable estimate of the obligation
can be made. Liabilities for bonus plan are expected
to be settled within twelve months and are measured
at the amounts expected to be paid when they are
settled.

m Perennial International Limited ~ Annual Report 2010

1.

FTESHBREE @)

1.16 EEEF

(i)

(1)

EREZRA
BEAEFRIRARBKR
ZENEREEZ B H®
R REBRBERE A
RALEEEREZREM
EAE 2 FRERMRBRER
ZIhETBEEL R -

18 B 2 s B M R A 1E#E
R EEREBLAKREBR
1kE e

it E
EASERESREBREZR
BMELRBEEIHET M
B MEESBEEREM
Hes - I8R5t 8 2 BE
RAERBABNE - £2
ARz AEEBAE T @
HARERN - ERIBEE N
BHEeNceBE -



Notes to the Financial Statements

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (CONTINUED)
1.16 Employee benefits (Continued)

(i)

Retirement benefit costs

For Hong Kong employees, the Group contributes
to Mandatory Provident Fund (“MPF") scheme in
accordance with Hong Kong Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance. Contributions to the MPF
scheme by the Group and employees are calculated
as a percentage of employees’ remuneration received.
The Group's contributions to MPF scheme are
expensed as incurred. The assets of the MPF scheme
are held separately from those of the Group in an
independently administered fund.

For employees in the Mainland China, the Group
contributes to a defined contribution retirement
scheme managed by the local municipal government
in Mainland China. The Group's contributions to the
retirement scheme are expensed as incurred while
the local municipal government in the Mainland
China undertakes to assume that the retirement
benefit obligations of the qualified employees in the
Mainland China.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B RS ER R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2010
B —F—FF{ —A=1+—HIFZF

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.17 Current and deferred income tax
The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of
the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end
of reporting period in the countries where the Company
and its subsidiaries operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable
tax regulation is subject to interpretation and establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts
expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts
in the accounts. However, deferred income tax is not
accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an
asset or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred
income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
reporting period and are expected to apply when the related
deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income
tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries, except where
the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference
is controlled by the Group and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31st December 2010
BiIf —F—FF{ - A=1—HIIFF

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 1. TESTHTBEREEZE @)
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.18 Revenue recognition 1.18 AR
Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration WaBEHEER  MERAR

HeWAWARE, WHRIEE
B EmASTM, ARBRESER
the Group's activities. Revenue is shown net of value-added NEBIHE °

tax, returns, rebates and discount, and after eliminating

sales within the Group.

received or receivable for the sale of goods, interest income
and operating lease rental income in the ordinary course of

S EERBUAE WA D HEA
FHEN  TRALBEFRSEY

economic benefits will flow to the entity and specific MAEEREFEEERERL

The Group recognises revenue when the amount of
revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that future

criteria have been met for each of the Group’s activities as
described below. The Group bases its estimates on historical
results, taking into consideration the type of customer, the

AT Rt - RERIBE S RE %
1T - LEFARPRUKREA
RHEZHFIE o NESHERRNT ¢

type of transaction and the specifics of each arrangement.
Revenue is recognised as follows:

(i)  Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised on the (i) HEERMESZWARES
transfer of risks and rewards of ownership, which FE 7 B\ K (O] 3R &2 7% B i
generally coincides with the time when the goods are RoBEMAERMNET

delivered to customers and title has passed. EERBEEESEREFPRE

e
(i)  Interest income is recognised on a time proportion (i) FEBWMARBAERRNBEE

basis using the effective interest method. I i B 9 R R o

(i) Operating lease rental income is recognised on a @iy HEHRzKEHEZHE
straight-line basis over the period of the lease. WAIRERERER ©
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For the year ended 31st December 2010
B —F—FFF—A=+—HIFFE

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.19 Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it
is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount
can be made.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due
to passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

1.20 Dividend distribution
Final dividend proposed to the Company’s shareholders
is recognised as a liability in the accounts in the period
in which the dividend is approved by the Company’s
shareholders.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B RS ER R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2010
B —F—FFL —A=+—HIFE
1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 1. FESFTBERE @)

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.21 Financial guarantee contract 1.21 £REREHN

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires
the Company to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to
make payment when due in accordance with the original or
modified terms of a debt instrument. A financial guarantee
contract issued by the Company and not designed as at fair
value through profit or loss is recognised initially at its fair
value less transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the issue of the financial guarantee contract. Subsequent
to initial recognition, the Company measures the financial
guarantee contract at the higher of: (i) the amount
determined in accordance with HKAS 37 “Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”; and (ii)
the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate,
cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance with
HKAS 18 “Revenue”.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B RS ER R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2010
B —F—FF{ - A=1+—HIFZF

2. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(a) Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks: market risk (including foreign exchange risk, price
risk and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.
The Group’s overall risk management programme focuses
on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to
minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial
performance.

Management regularly manages the financial risks of the
Group.

(i) Foreign exchange risk

The Group is exposed to foreign currency risk arising
from various currency exposures, primarily with
respect to Renminbi (“RMB"). Foreign exchange
risk arises from future commercial transactions,
recognised assets and liabilities and net investments
in foreign operations. In addition, the conversion of
RMB is subject to the rules and regulations of foreign
exchange control promulgated by the Mainland China
monetary authority.

Should HK$ strengthened/weakened by 5% (2009:
5%) during the year ended 31st December 2010
against the RMB, with all other variables held
constant, the impact of the profit after taxation
and the equity for the year would have been
approximately HK$445,000 (2009: HK$654,000)
higher or lower.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(a) Financial risk factors (Continued)

(i)

(ii)

(iif)

Foreign exchange risk (Continued)

Certain of the assets of the Group are denominated
in United States Dollar (“USD") but the foreign
exchange risk is considered not significant as HK$
exchange rate is pegged to USD.

The foreign exchange risk on financial assets and
liabilities denominated in currencies other than RMB
and USD are insignificant to the Group.

Price risk

The Group exposes to fluctuations in the market
price of major raw materials such as copper rods and
chemicals to make plastic resins.

The Group is able to pass certain realised price gains
and losses on raw materials to certain customers
through price adjustments, which can mitigate the
price risk. The Group has not used any derivative
instruments to hedge such economic exposures.

Interest rate risk

The Group's interest rate risk arises from bank
borrowings. Borrowings at variable rates expose the
Group to cash flow interest rate risk. Borrowings at
fixed rates expose the Group to fair value interest rate
risk. Details of the Group’s borrowings have been
disclosed in Note 23 to the consolidated financial
statements.

The Group has not used any hedging arrangement to
hedge its exposure to interest rate risk.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B RS ER R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2010
B —F—FF{ - A=1+—HIFZF

2. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(@) Financial risk factors (Continued)
(ili)  Interest rate risk (Continued)

The sensitivity analysis presents the effects on the
Group’s profit after taxation for the year as a result
of changes in interest expense on floating rate
borrowings. The sensitivity to interest rate used is
based on market forecasts available at the balance
sheet date and under the economic environments in
which the Group operates, with other variables held
constant.

Based on the analysis performed, the impact on the
profit after taxation of a 100 basis-point change
in interest rate would be an increase/decrease of
HK$554,000 and HK$327,000 for the years ended
31st December 2010 and 2009, respectively.

(iv)  Credit risk
The Group’s bank balances are deposited with
financial institutions with reliable and acceptable
rating quality. Management regularly assesses the
credit risk of these financial institutions by reviewing
their published financial information and credit
rating.

The Group's exposure to credit risk arises from default
of the counterparty, with a maximum exposure
equal to the carrying amount of each financial asset,
including cash at bank, trade and other receivables as
disclosed on the consolidated statement of financial
position.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(a) Financial risk factors (Continued)

(iv)

v)

Credit risk (Continued)

The Group has concentration of credit risk.
Sales made to the top 5 customers amounted
to approximately HK$156,000,000 (2009:
HK$131,000,000), representing 33% (2009: 32%) of
total revenue for the year. The total trade receivable
balance of these top 5 customers as at 31st December
2010 was HK$41,361,000 (2009: HK$27,754,000).

The Group has policies in place to ensure sales
are made to customers with an appropriate credit
terms and the Group performs periodic credit
check with reference to credit rating performed by
external agents, and makes periodic assessment
of the customers’ payment history to assess the
recoverability of trade receivables of its customers.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies
maintaining sufficient cash and making available an
adequate amount of committed credit facilities with
staggered maturities to reduce refinancing risk in
any year and to fund working capital, debt servicing,
dividend payments, new investments and close out
market positions if required. The Group maintains
significant flexibility to respond to opportunities
and events by ensuring that committed credit lines
available. As at 31st December 2010, the Group had
available banking facilities of HK$203,055,000 of
which HK$41,263,000 were utilised.

The table below analyses the Group’s financial
liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on
the remaining period at the end of the reporting
date to the contractual maturity date. The
amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual
undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12
months equal their carrying balances as the impact of
discounting is not significant.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B IR AL

For the year ended 31st December 2010
B —F—FFF—A=+—HIFFE

2. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 2. UIKEREE @)
(a) Financial risk factors (Continued) (a) HBEEEZE@
Between Between
Within 1 and 2 and
1 year 2 years 5 years
15FR 122K 2E5FR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FiET FBT FBT
Group rEH
At 31st December 2010 R-ZE—=Z2F+=-HA=+—H
Bank borrowings RITIEE - - -
Finance lease liabilities mEHEAE 2,107 = =
Trust receipt loans BEFEBIRE 39,321 = =
Trade and other payables B 5 READERFR
and accruals B R ERT R 54,769 = =
At 31st December 2009 REBBAF+Z=A=+—8H
Bank borrowings RITEE 253 = =
Finance lease liabilities mEREAE 2,390 2,107 =
Trust receipt loans EFEBIRE 24,396 = =
Trade and other payables B 5 R E At FERT
and accruals RIARERTRHX 51,048 = =
Company PN
At 31st December 2010 R=—2-2F+=-A=+—H
Other payables and accruals o fth EAST /I8 R FE AT R 2 332
At 31st December 2009 R-BZEhRE+=-A=+—H
Other payables and accruals HAb B RIB R BRI 312

(b) Capital risk management

The primary objective of the Group’s capital management

is to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going

concern, maintain a strong credit rating and a healthy

capital ratio to support the business and to enhance

shareholder value.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(b) Capital risk management (Continued)

The Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments to it in light of changes in economic conditions
and business strategies. To maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Group may adjust the dividend payments
to shareholder, issue new shares or raise and repay debts.
The Group’s capital management objectives, policies or
processes were unchanged during the years ended 31st
December 2009 and 2010.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the gearing
ratio. This ratio is calculated as total borrowings divided
by total capital. Total borrowings include non-current
borrowings and current borrowings (Note 23). Total capital

PR R BT AE

For the year ended 31st December 2010
BiIf —F—FF{ —A=1—HIIFF

2. HIEREKRER (&
(b) EEHMME@)
& B A R B AR OR B B L s &
KEERE EﬂﬂﬁﬁAm% S
B AL TREMKRE - 817
%%\ﬁﬁﬁﬁgﬁﬁoﬁﬁ
WESBEBRRT BEREERFR
ZEENR=ZFTEZTFE+=A
=t+—R . meE o

SEANBAEEELREREE
Ko L EZREEERIAE
Ko BIEEREFRD RRBE
5 (Kaz23) - ﬁ@§$@%ﬁ@1ﬁ‘§

includes total borrowings and total equity as shown on the NS AR R NNMR A B ISR
consolidated statement of financial position. XKoo
The gearing ratios at 31st December 2009 and 2010 were BEZZTZT AR —ZTF+=
as follows: A=+— Eﬁﬁr%ﬁﬁéttﬁ[
W

Restated

KEZ

2010 2009

—Z2-2F ZETNEF

HK$'000 HK$'000

THET T

Total borrowings BiEE 41,263 28,865

Total equity T A 360,942 317,973

Total capital BE IR 402,205 346,838

Gearing ratio ABEEENLE 10% 8%
The increase in the gearing ratio in 2010 is mainly due to BEERIEEFIEMER2010F

increase in trust receipt loans.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B RS ER R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2010
B —F—FFF—A=+—HIFFE

2. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(c) Fair value estimation

The carrying amounts of the Group's financial assets and
liabilities including cash and cash equivalents, trade and
other receivables, trade and other payables, and short—term
borrowings approximate to their fair values due to their
short-term maturities. The fair value of financial liabilities
for disclosure purposes is estimated by discounting the
future contractual cash flows at the current market interest
rate that is available to the Group for similar financial
instruments.

The Group did not have any derivative financial instruments
as at 31st December 2010 and 2009.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based

on historical experience and other factors, including expectations

of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the

circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future.

The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal

the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have

a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying

amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are

discussed below.

(a)

(b)

Taxation

The Group is subject to taxation in several jurisdictions.
Significant judgement is required in determining the provision
for taxation. Sufficient provisions are set aside to meet all
tax liabilities. There are many transactions and calculations
for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during
the ordinary course of business. Where the final tax outcome
of these matters is different from the amounts that were
initially recorded, such differences will impact the income
tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in which such
determination is made.

Estimated fair value of properties

The fair values of investment property and office and factory
buildings are determined at the end of each reporting
period by an independent professional valuer. The fair value
of investment property is determined on an open market
value basis by reference to comparable market transactions
and where appropriate on the basis of capitalisation of the
net rental income/net income after allowing for outgoings
and in appropriate cases provisions for reversionary income
potential. The fair values of office, land and factory buildings
are determined on an open market value or depreciated
replacement cost basis. These methodologies are based upon
estimates of future results and a set of assumptions as to
income and expenses of the property and future economic
conditions.
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B FS SRR MIEE

For the year ended 31st December 2010

2t —=

4.

—FFEf - H=+—HIFEF
REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 4. WHEERDHER
The Group is principally engaged in the manufacturing and AREBFTEREZNERETEGENER
trading of electric cable and wire products. Revenue recognised EmZER » FRFNEZ W
during the year is as follows:
2010 2009
—E-=F —ETNEF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FERT FAET
Sale of goods HE 477,320 411,192
The Chief Executive Officer (the chief operation decision maker) THEZ(FREEERRE)EHERE
has reviewed the Group’s internal reporting and determines BRNEPRE M EEES RN EREME
that there are five reportable segments, based on location of BTIREBEEFPAEMERES - 2FF
customers under cable and wire products business, including BB - PRIAREE - EanZmNER - =M
Hong Kong, the Mainland China, Other Asian Countries, America KON o &85 3= o 5 R E EEH R
and Europe. These segments are managed separately as each MEFRERE IR EAL DD o
segment is subject to risks and returns that are different from
others.
The segment information for the reportable segments for the year BE—ZT—ZTR=_ZFTTALFTA
ended 31st December 2010 and 2009 are as follows: =+—HIERED D BERAT
Revenue Total
(external Segment segment Capital
sales) results assets expenditure Depreciation Amortisation
g
(SMEREHE) PREE BIBEE  EAMEX E B
2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010
—Z-ZH C-E-2§ T C"EB-TF C"EB-TF "Z-ZF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
TR TR TER TR THET THET
Hong Kong A 224,547 23,548 194,303 545 3,341 -
Mainland China EIPNGS 76,002 7,675 212,147 4,773 7,244 364
Other Asian Countries ~ EtbZaM{BIR 46,175 5,223 8,804 - - -
America EM 128,339 12,091 51,180 - - -
Europe BN 2,257 256 145 = = =
Reportable segment wEDE 477,320 48,793 466,579 5,318 10,585 364
Unallocated costs, ROBRER
net of income HRRYA (4,106)
Operating profit g 44,687
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B RS ER R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2010
BiIf —F—FF{ —A=1—HIIFF

4. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 4. WmKkoHBER (&)
(CONTINUED)
Restated Restated Restated Restated
LE5 K& HOEy]] HE]]
Revenue Total
(external Segment segment Capital
sales) results assets  expenditure  Depreciation  Amortisation
Wizx
(ShabeHeE) PHEE  BHPEE  AAMRX e 3
2009 2009 2009 2009 2009 2009
“ITHE —ZTHAE —TTNFE —TTNE —TTNF EIThA
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET TR THET TAT THET THET
Hong Kong BB 176,259 20,045 169,648 152 3,071 -
Mainland China AR 61,824 6,487 177,365 2,638 7,446 368
Other Asian Countries ~ EtbZzBIR 42,156 4,958 9,741 - - -
America M 128,191 9,693 41,175 - - -
Europe BN 2,762 325 9,700 - - -
Reportable segment WEHH 411,192 41,508 407,629 2,790 10,517 368
Unallocated costs, RORER
net of income MERKA (5,228)
Operating profit maEl 36,280
A reconciliation of total segment assets to Group's total assets. BOPEERSEBEEEMLER
Restated
K&
2010 2009
—E-2F ZETNEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FAxT
Total segment assets BHEh A E 466,579 407,629
Investment property ‘B 11,000 9,000
Deferred tax assets RIEFIAE B 2,131 2,181
Total assets BEE 479,710 418,810
There is no sales between the reporting segments. s B 2 I AR SHE o
Unallocated costs, net of income, represent mainly corporate AOEER  MBRBAETEEARXH
expenses and income from investment property. RELEMFREA -
Revenue of approximately HK$71,317,000 (2009: HK$75,828,000) U7 4971,317,000 8 T (ZEZT N4 -
is derived from a single customer. 75,828,000,87T) = KB E—EZFF -

EHEEERAT —B-BEEERE
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BRI MY RE

For the year ended 31st December 2010
B —F—FF{ - A=1+—HIFZF

5. OTHER INCOME 5. Hblkzss
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETNEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FAT
Gross rental income from wEDFER®
investment property WAEE 25 143
Fair value gain on investment property WEYF 2 A ERE 2,000 400
Reversal of impairment provision M - BB &RE
on property, plant and equipment 2R (B B 259 914
Scrap sales RERIEHE 1,865 926
Interest income FLEMA 4 24
4,153 2,407
6. OPERATING PROFIT 6. K&
Operating profit is stated after charging/(crediting) the following: S RB (BT A) T3I&IE
Restated
=7
2010 2009
—EB-2f ZEENF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT FHET
Amortisation and depreciation : BHERTE .
Amortisation of land use rights o i PR A 364 368
Depreciation of owned property, BEME
plant and equipment W R ENE 9,552 9,364
Depreciation of property, REHBAL
plant and equipment held A%
under finance lease contracts W Rk ETE 1,033 1,153
Auditors' remuneration %2R & 1,336 1,357
Cost of inventories sold HEFERA 303,207 240,104
Net exchange loss HNEF 18 1,000 471
Operating lease rentals in respect T REF 2 EERNES 347 320
of land and buildings
Outgoing expenses in respect of REVFEXH 2 14
investment property
Loss on disposal of property, HEWE - BEREEER 85 42
plant and equipment
Net loss on derivative financial instruments TEeBIAFEE - 219
Written-off of trade receivables FEW B 2 5R IR 85 184 2,660
Provision for/(reversal of) slow-moving inventories 18 f 77 &5 &4,/ (E#) 422 (201)
Provision for returns and doubtful debts BRERRERE 1,310 3,936
Staff costs (including directors’ emoluments) BINA (REESHE)
(note 12) (Bf=E12) 74,971 73,180

Perennial International Limited ~ Annual Report 2010




Notes to the Financial Statements

BTSRRI AT
For the year ended 31st December 2010
B —F—FFL —A=+—HIFE

FINANCE COSTS 7. HXEA
2010 2009
—E-2F —ETNEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHET FAT
Interest on bank loans — wholly RITERAE—
repayable within five years ARAFAZHER 970 1,305
Interest of finance lease contracts TREEHFR 2 H B 163 284
1,133 1,589
TAXATION 8. HimE

(@) Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of
16.5% (2009:16.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for
the year. Taxation on overseas profits has been calculated
on the estimated assessable profit for the year at the rates
of taxation prevailing in the countries in which the Group
operates.

The amount of taxation charged to the consolidated income
statement represents :

(@) BAMNGMIBREBEAFE 25T
FERT T 16.5% (Z BT N4 -
16.5%) Z Tt =B o BN F B
BAAESBENBRARAEERE 21E
FTERBUR IR E EBMEBRX
ZRITREHE o

A BRER 2 BRI

2010 2009

—E-ZF ZETNF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FTHET T

Hong Kong profits tax BBFSH 3,831 3,190

Overseas taxation BN I 1,944 1,162

Under provision in prior year FRIT B 240 505

Deferred taxation relating to the TREENES

origination and reversal of KA Bl 7 RERE IR

temporary differences (note 8(b)) (Ft=E 8(b)) 115 266

6,130 5,123

EHEEERAT —B-BEEERE



Notes to the Financial Statements
B RS ER R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2010
B —F—FF{ - A=1+—HIFZF

8. TAXATION (CONTINUED) 8. TIE(#E)
(@) (Continued) (a) (&)

AEBEABBBAGEN 2 HIAE
BRERFEAEBENEHREMAEZ

The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation differs
from the theoretical amount that would arise using the

profits tax rate of Hong Kong as follows : A ZE2 M
Restated
KEET
2010 2009
—E-ZF ZZETNEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAxT
Profit before taxation BRES AR A 43,554 34,691
Calculated at a taxation rate EBE16.5% (ZETNF :
of 16.5% (2009: 16.5%) 16.5%) 5t & 2 1A 7,186 5,724
Income not subject to taxation AR WA (2,985) (3,265)
Effect of different taxation rate HABER TR R 2 &
in other countries 945 663
Expenses not deductible for AL 2 T H
taxation purposes 572 750
Under provision in prior year FRITN B 240 505
Others Hit 172 746
Taxation charge TR 6,130 5,123
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8. TAXATION (CONTINUED)

The analysis of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

(b)

Notes to the Financial Statements
B RS ER R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2010
B —F—FFL —A=+—HIFE

HIE ()

(b) BERBEEREERBAED

is as follows: AT -
Deferred tax assets to be recovered: AU ERERIBEE :
2010 2009
—E-ZF ZETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT
— Within 12 months +=—@AAR - _
— More than 12 months HBBR+—(@A 2,131 2,181
2,131 2,181
Deferred tax liabilities to be settled: A Y RERIBEEE :
Restated
B
2010 2009
—E2-2F ZETNEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT
— Within 12 months +=—@AAR - _
— More than 12 months HBBA+—(@A 20,387 17,507
20,387 17,507
The movement on the net deferred tax liabilities is as FEEFRHIBEEERT ¢
follows:
Group
REE
2010 2009
—E2-2F ZZETNEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT
At 1st January, as previously reported R —H—H + ZAAFE7 5,390 4,144
Effect of adoption of HKAS 17 HRAAERgTERNT
(Amendment) (B2 M2 9,936 7,106
At 1st January, as restated R—A—8 ' &&7| 15,326 11,250
Deferred taxation HpGREERRZ
charged to the consolidated RIERIE (FiE 8(a))
income statement (note 8(a)) 115 266
Deferred taxation charged to land R L REFE G HEEZ
and building revaluation reserve PEIERR T 2,815 3,810
At 31st December R+=ZA=+—H 18,256 15,326
EHEBMERAT —ET-EFEEERS



Notes to the Financial Statements

BRI MY RE

For the year ended 31st December 2010
B —F—FFF—A=+—HIFFE

8. TAXATION (CONTINUED)
Deferred tax liabilities

The movements on the deferred tax liabilities, without taking

into consideration the offsetting of balances within the same tax

jurisdiction, are as follows:

8. MIE(#)
EEHRESE
EREEBER BB EERANEHLG
B ORTEVBARBEESHOT

Group
£33
Tax depreciation and
revaluaton surplus

BETEREMRR
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ZETNEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FER FBT
At 1st January, as previously reported R—A—RH  mAFE27 8,530 5,586
Effect of adoption of HKAS 17 HRABEREERN7T
(Amendment) (BB M & 9,936 7,106
At 1st January, as restated R—HA—8 » &&7 18,466 12,692
Charged to the BiraEmRT
consolidated income statement R 383 1,964
Deferred taxation charged to Mk Tt RIEF S GRS
land and building revaluation reserve ZIEFERIIR 2,815 3,810
At 31st December R+ZA=+—H 21,664 18,466
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B RS ER R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2010
B —F—FFL —A=+—HIFE

TAXATION (CONTINUED) 8. MIE(#)
Deferred tax assets EEHRBEEE
The movements on the deferred tax assets, without taking into EREEERER—FHIEEERNEHES
consideration the offsetting of balances within the same tax %oORLERBEEESIHON ¢
jurisdiction, are as follows:
Group
pix-1: |
Tax depreciation Others Total
HENRE Het ek
2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009
“E-%F ZETNEF “E-%F ZETNEF —E-%F ZETNE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Thx T ThL T TEL THT
At 1st January it Bl = 1,890 642 1,250 800 3,140 1,442
Credited to AR
the consolidated BRE
income statement 8 1,248 260 450 268 1,698
At 31st December M+=RA=1+—H 1,898 1,890 1,510 1,250 3,408 3,140
The Group and the Company have no material unprovided RZZBENRZE—ZTFF+ZA=+—
deferred taxation as at 31st December 2009 and 2010. AREBE RARRADRBERNRBEFEELT
BIE o
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 9. ZARFEEGZF

The profit for the year is dealt with in the financial statements
of the Company to extent of a profit of HK$12,542,000 (2009:

HK$12,533,000)

FARXRAREKRBEZEMNAFTFES
12,542,000 7T (—ZFZ 4 : 12,533,000

L) °

BEEEBRAR

—BR-REFERE



Notes to the Financial Statements
B RS ER R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2010
B —F—FFF—A=+—HIFFE

10. DIVIDEND 10. RE
2010 2009
—E-TF “ETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FHET
Interim, paid, of HK$0.02 BiREER 2Bl ERE

(2009 : HK$0.02) per ordinary share EP,B;ﬁH“ (ZZ2TNE : 2554) 3,980 3,980

Final, proposed, of HK$0.05 FRRELBAR 5Bl 2 IR
(2009 : HK$0.04) per ordinary share RORS (ZZTNE : 4554L) 9,950 7,960
13,930 11,940

11.

At a meeting held on 23rd March 2011, the Directors proposed a final
dividend of HK$0.05 per ordinary share. This proposed dividend is not
reflected as a dividend payable in these consolidated financial statements,
but will be reflected as an appropriation of retained earnings for the year
ending 31st December 2011

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the
Group's profit for the year of HK$37,424,000 (2009 (Restated):
HK$29,568,000) divided by the weighted average number of
198,958,000 (2009: 198,958,000) ordinary shares in issue during
the year.

In both 2010 and 2009, diluted earnings per share is the same as
basic earnings per share due to the absence of dilutive potential
ordinary shares as at the end of the reporting period.
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R-E——F=A=-+=HET2E3
£ EERIRERMREFRSEW -
TR HEIR B A B BN AR & B TSR
FINERMNARE  ERREBEE—F——
FT-H=1T—"HILFEREFIER
Baiz ik

BRER
BRERBFTHIREFRZ AL EARF
&% 737,424,000 B T (ZETNE (K
&%) : 29,568,000 7T ) MIZF RN B 2
77 & @AY Z N 7 15 21 198,958,000 A%
(ZZZ R4 : 198,958,000 %) 5t & o
RZFE—ZFEER_ZTTAFE  FAX
FEEHEERRAREHERA
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B RS ER R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2010
BiIf —F—FF{ —A=1—HIIFF

12. STAFF COSTS (INCLUDING DIRECTORS'

13.

12. EIRKN(BIEESEME)

DIRECTOR'S EMOLUMENTS AND KEY
MANAGEMENT’'S COMPENSATION

(a) Directors’ emoluments

The remuneration of each director for the year ended 31st

December 2010 is set out below :

EMOLUMENTS)

2010 2009
—E-ZF —ZETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FHIT
Wages, salaries and fringe benefits Tl - TE RFEINERL 71,781 69,871
Social security costs fERERA 2,575 2,526

Pension costs — contribution RIRAA — @B ST EIED
to MPF scheme Z B 444 323
Others H A 171 460
74,971 73,180

(a) EEFHM

HE_T-TFF+_A=+—H
LLEE - BREFNFHFMOT

Discretionary Other

Name of director Fee Salary bonuses benefits (ii) Total
BE5pns e e migRe  HMEH (i) ait

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000

T FH7 FiH7 T FH7
MON Chung Hung - 4,560 1,100 12 5,672
AR
KOO Di An, Louise - 1,320 440 12 1,772
i
LI Man Wai - 1,796 1,100 376 3,272
306
SIU Yuk Shing, Marco - 612 172 364 1,148
=9]124
MON Wai Ki, Vicky - 312 35 12 359
RER
MON Tiffany - 456 219 12 687
hER
CHENG Kwok Kit, Edwin (i) and (iii) 120 - - - 120
ZEEIAN (i) K (i)
LAU Chun Kay (i) 180 - - - 180
ZUREL (i)
LEE Chung Nai, Jones (i) and (iv) 42 - - - 42
ZRE() R (v)
MA Chun Hon, Richard (i) 83 - - - 83
BHEE()
EHEEERAT —F-—ZEFERS



Notes to the Financial Statements
B RS ER R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2010
B —F—FFF—A=+—HIFFE

13. DIRECTOR'S EMOLUMENTS AND KEY 13. EERSEEEASZHME @
MANAGEMENT’'S COMPENSATIONS
(CONTINUED)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (Continued) (a) EZHFM =
The remuneration of each director for the year ended 31st HE_EENF+_-_A=1+—H
December 2009 is set out below : IEFE  BRESHEFMOT :
Discretionary Other

Name of director Fee Salary bonuses benefits (i)

EEHY ik & miEEe HAtaH (ii) &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TAT FHT FAT FAT FHT

MON Chung Hung - 4,560 950 12 5,522

AR

KOO Di An, Louise - 1,320 380 12 1,712

bk

LI Man Wai - 1,896 950 276 3,122

30

SIU Yuk Shing, Marco - 600 128 411 1,139

FRIBAY

MON Wai Ki, Vicky - 294 35 12 341

BERE

MON Tiffany - 396 194 12 602

nEf

CHENG Kwok Kit, Edwin (i) and (iii) 240 - - - 240

BRI (i) K (iii)

LAU Chun Kay (i) 180 - - - 180

SR ()

MA Chun Hon, Richard(i) 65 - - - 65

BEE()

(i) Independence non-executive directors (i) BYIEHITES

(ii) Other benefits include commission, quarters allowance, travel (i) HBEFBEEERe  BaE

allowance and MPF scheme contribution Bf - ZMOREL RORTE S 2 K
(iii) Resigned on 1st July 2010 iy BEER_ZE—ZTFtHA—H
(iv)  Appointed on 1st July 2010 vy ZEER=ZT—ZTFtA—H
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13.

14.

Notes to the Financial Statements
B RS ER R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2010
B —F—FFL —A=+—HIFE

DIRECTOR'S EMOLUMENTS AND KEY
MANAGEMENT’S COMPENSATIONS
(CONTINUED)
(b) Five highest paid individuals
In 2010 and 2009, the five individuals, whose emoluments
were the highest in the Group included four directors
and one senior staff whose emoluments band is within
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000. The directors whose
emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented above.

i

(b)

ERSREEAEZME @)

RlusEEHMAL

R-ZE—ZFR _ETTHFE H
UEmITMATAOUES R
—UmEEBEAEMESARE
1,000,001 7t £ 1,500,000 % 7T
Z M) BEZMeBEEHRN XS

(c) Key management compensation

#r o

() SEEEBARZHM

2010 2009
—E-2F —TThEF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FERT T
Basic salaries, housing allowances, HAH¢ BEER -
other allowances and E A=A R EDFS
benefits in kind 12,129 12,453
Discretionary bonuses mMiEEe 3,246 2,805
Pension costs — contribution RIRPEA — @B 25T 2l
to MPF scheme fEH 2 R 108 108
15,483 15,366

LAND USE RIGHTS

The Group’s interests in land use rights represent prepaid
operating lease payments and their net book values are analysed

as follows :

14. Tib{fE AR
AEE TFEREIERAGEHE
PR N EREFESITAT

Group
rEH
2010 2009
—Z2-2F —ZETNEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FER FAT
At 1st January, as previously reported R—A—H ' MAFE27% 33,873 34,694
Effect of adoption of HKAS 17 HRABEREERN7
(Amendment) (1&2) M & (20,284) (20,838)
At 1st January, as restated R—A—8 ' &&7| 13,589 13,856
Amortisation of land use rights b {5 P A 2 8 (364) (368)
Exchange adjustment b = A= 232 101
At 31st December W+ZA=+—H 13,457 13,589
EHEEERAT —F-—ZEFERS
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B RS ER R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2010
B —F—FF{ - A=1+—HIFZF

14. LAND USE RIGHTS (CONTINUED) . T fERREE)
Restated Restated
K& Syl
31st December  31st December 1st January
2010 2009 2009
—E2-ZF —ETNE —ETNF
+=A=+-B +=A=+—H —H—H
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THEx THT TAT
Outside Hong Kong held on : RIBIMER :
— Leases of between 10 to 50 years RERNTZER+FZME 13,457 13,589 13,856
15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. 1% - BERRKE
Group
4]
Land and
buildings (note) Leasehold
THRE (M) improve-  Plantand  Furniture Office Motor  Pleasure
Inside HK  Outside HK ments  machinery and fixtures  equipment  vehicles hoat Total

KER iR fig
L3 7 % #8 %E B i 4 4%
HKS000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000
i i firn Tin Tin T i i T

Net book value at RZ5-3E

1st January 2010 -R-AZKEE

- 3 previously reported e 10,500 14983 4981 18912 1252 514 21 10612 128767

- effctof change n -itHREE

accounting polcy 74
(Note 1.2) (HiE1.2) 80,500 - - - - - - - 80,500

Net book value at NoE-3%

1st January 2010 -R-RAZKETE

(Restate]) (#E) 900 74983 497 189n 125 5124 2 06 20967
Additions e - - 867 279 Eit] 513 m - 5318
Disposals ik - - (39) (26) (50) (221) - (339)
Depreciation il (1,915) (1,853) (483) (3792) (113) (900) (449) (1,020) (10,585)
Revaluation Bl 8415 1815 - - - - - - 16,290
xchange adjustment Ex - 30 (200) 146 i 1 3 - 408
Net book value at 31st

December 2010 97,500 84,276 5,169 18,685 1,395 4,888 20 9,652 13975
At 315t December 2010
At cost - - 8,79 87,695 6,128 11,838 5803 14,667 134,947
At valuation - 2010 97,500 84,276 - - - - - - 181,776
Accumulated depreciation ~ ZETE - - (3.627) (69,010 (4733) (6,950) (3413) (5,015) (92,748)
Net book value ERSE 97,500 84,276 5,169 18,685 1395 4,888 240 9,652 13975
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B RS ER R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2010
B —F—FFL —A=+—HIFE

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

15. % » MERRE @)

(CONTINUED)
Land and
buidings (Note) Leasehold
HRER () mprove- ~ Plantand  Fumiture Offce Motor  Pleastre
Inside HK~ Qutside HK ments  machinery  andfidures  equipment ehicles boat Total
BER  4HR  BRE
Ly i £ B %2 i hEl i o
HKJ000  HKF000  HK$'000  HK$000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK§'000
fin Tt TR Thr TR TAm i TR TR
At 1 January 2009 HNZEENE-A-H
At cost L = = 12N 82,99 5761 10518 5910 14,667 121126
Atvauation as previously TR EFIEE
reported 9,897 04,211 - - - - - - 74,168
Fifectof adoption of ERARETE
HKAS 17 (Amendment) —~ 17(B%) 578 64,528 - - - - - - - s
At cost B = = 120 82,99 5761 10518 5910 14,667 121126
At vluation as restated e ] Has 6 - - - - - - 1386%
Acomulted depreciation ~ Eet9E - - S L I L @8 629 Bl (287) (18893
Net book value as restated ~~ AEFIEEZ(E 14425 6421 4693 0457 1330 5225 2128 11,800 186,929

BEEEBRAR

—E-TEEEHE
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BRI MY RE

For the year ended 31st December 2010
B —F—FF{ - A=1+—HIFZF

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

15. % » MERRE @)

(CONTINUED)
Land and
buidings (Note) Leasehold
HRER () mprove- ~ Plantand  Fumiture Offce Motor  Pleastre
Inside HK~ Qutside HK ments  machinery  andfidures  equipment ehicles boat Total
KRR Kk NS
.y i) %6 B ¥ i hEd i o
HKS000  HKE000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK§'000
Tin Tin Tin TR TR TR T T TR
Net book value at NIEENE
fst January 2009 -R-RAZKESE
- 8 previously reported ~JOLAREES] 0897 64! 4693 0457 1330 505 28 1180 122401
effectof hange in ~EHHREE
accounting poliy P& 64528 - - - - - - - B8
Net book value at ek
fst January 2009 -R-AZKEE
(Restated) (&3] a5 e 463 4 133 5205 28 180 186929
Addition RE - - 816 833 127 81 14 - 2790
Disposal it - - - (1) (12 (16) (3] - (166)
Deprecifion ii& (1488)  (1589) fg) (418 (189 (631) {9 (1128 (1051)
Revaluation &f 18,063 8,921 - - - - - - 2698¢
Exchange adjustment [ - 3380 (16) 19 5) 26) 1) = 341
Net book value NoBENE
at 315t December +2Az1-H
2009 (Restated) LRESE (7)) 91,000 74983 4987 18972 1,25 514 2271 10672 209,267
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Notes to the Financial Statements

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

PR R AR AL

For the year ended 31st December 2010
BiIf —F—FF{ —A=1—HIIFF

15. % » MERRE @)

(CONTINUED)
Land and
buidings (Note) Leasehold
HRER () mprove- ~ Plantand  Fumiture Offce Motor  Pleastre
Inside HK~ Qutside HK ments  machinery  andfidures  equipment ehicles boat Total
BRR  GRR  HAE
Ly i) %6 B ¥ i hEl i o
HKS000  HKFO00  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS000  HKSO00  HKS'000  HK§'000
Thrn TR TAn TR Thn TR TEn TEr TEn
At 315t December NIEENE
2009 +ZA=1-R
At cost A = = 8061 83344 5755 11,253 5,660 14,667 128,740
Atvaluation as previously MG 27iEE
reported 10,500 74,983 - - - - - - 85,483
Eifectof adoption of ERAReTE
HKAS 17 (Amendment) 7(Emnge 80,500 = = = = = = = 80,500
At cost s - - 8061 83344 5755 11,253 5,660 14,667 128,740
Atvalvaion s estated~~ E7i5R 9000 74983 - - - - - - 1659
Acumiated depreciafon ~ 2EAE - - - BU e sy (61 B3y (B (83456
Net book value as restated. ~~ AEFIEEF(E 91,000 74983 4987 18972 1,25 514 2271 10672 209,267
Net book value of HERERE:
finance lease assets:
At 315t December 2010 N-5-%
+2f=1-R - - - - - - - 9565 9565
A3 December 2009 HZSEAE
t2A=t-1 = = = = = = 319 1059 10917

BEHEEARAR —T-ZTFEFERS
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B RS ER R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2010
B —F—FF{ - A=1+—HIFZF

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(CONTINUED)

15. W% - BERRE (&)

Note:

Land and buildings were revalued by using depreciated replacement cost
approach for buildings located in the Mainland China and using open
market basis for land and buildings located in Hong Kong, and are valued
by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited, an independent firm of chartered
surveyors, as at 31st December 2010 and 31st December 2009.

The carrying amount of these land and buildings would have been
HK$61,794,000 (2009 (Restated): HK$65,265,000) had they been stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation.

At 31st December 2010, the net book value of land and buildings
pledged as security for the Group’s bank loans amounted to
HK$97,500,000 (2009 (Restated): HK$91,000,000).

Land and buildings are held on leases of between 10 to 50 years.

MizE: R=ZT—

ZEF-_A=+—HR=ZEET
NEF+TZA=+—8  LRPEKREN
BFEUAFERSERAZEE MR
BN L REFARMATEEER
BY FEMGEMBBRITARAREM -

W% %+ 4 R E T TR A A BRI E &
S2REBEBIEYE  AZSERENEZ
BREEREA61,794,0008 T (-T2 NE
(& E7F) : 65,265,000/87T) °

R-T—TE+-_A=+—0 FEF
B4 97,500,000 7T ( =TT N F (&
&%) :91,000,000% 7T ) 2 i K2
F o BEAAEBRRITERZEMA -

T RIEFHEH/10ES05F ©

16. INVESTMENT PROPERTY . REWEFE
Group
rEH
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FAT
Net book value at 1st January R—A—BZEREFE 9,000 8,600
Fair value gain credited to A EREETA
the consolidated income statement rEEmEk 2,000 400
Net book value at 31st December R+=—A=+—HBZEm%FE 11,000 9,000
(@) Investment property was revalued on the basis of open () KBEWHEHBIZXGHEMEE
market value by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited, RIERRQF *ETF E S
an independent firm of chartered surveyors as at 31st +=—A=+— —TTREF
December 2010 and 31st December 2009. +—A=+—8 L\F'fﬁrﬂﬁzgﬁg
E R
(b) At 31st December 2010, the net book value of investment by RZ=ZE—ZTFE+-_A=+—8"

property pledged as security for the Group’s bank loans
amounts to HK$11,000,000 (2009: HK$9,000,000).
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B RS ER R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2010
B —F—FFL —A=+—HIFE

16. INVESTMENT PROPERTY (CONTINUED) 16. REWZE (&)
()  The Group's interests in investment property are analysed as (0 AEBEZIEEVEERDITAT

follows:

Note:

(a) The amounts due from subsidiaries represent equity funding by the
Company to the respective subsidiaries and are unsecured and interest-

free.

(b) The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and

repayable on demand.

Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries are set out in note 30.

2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETNF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET T
In Hong Kong, held on: RERBHES
Lease of between HERtZR+F2M
10 to 50 years 11,000 9,000
17. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 17. RB AR ZRE
Company
FNNE]
2010 2009
—E—ZF —ETAF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET T
Non-current assets FREEE
Unlisted shares, at cost IE MR DA AS 20 20
Amounts due from FEUS B B A R FRIE
subsidiaries (note (a)) (B5E @) 62,718 62,718
62,738 62,738
Current assets RENEE
Amounts due from JiE U Bt BB A B R IE
subsidiaries (note (b)) (Fft3E (b)) 66,632 65,929

B3 -

(@) FERMERARRBERRKAR R L HEEA
BARHERERAR LS

(b) EERMEARFAGEER . 2SR
FIBER ZRAEE o

RATZMERRFIEHNHIEE30

EHEEERAT —B-BEEERE
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B RS ER R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2010
B —F—FF{ - A=1+—HIFZF

18. INVENTORIES 18. &
Group
REHE
2010 2009
—E-2F —ETNF
HK$’000 HK$'000
F#&T T
Raw materials R 36,476 26,632
Work in progress fE8m 16,955 5,520
Finished goods BUAK an 32,106 33,921
85,537 66,073
Provision for slow-moving inventories eRFEEE (2,083) (1,661)
83,454 64,412

19. TRADE RECEIVABLES

At 31st December 2010, the ageing analysis of trade receivables is

19. BUYE 5 IR
R-T—TF+-A=+—H BKES

as follows: R ZBREC DT -
Group
rEH
2010 2009
—E2-ZF ZETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Current — 3 months BNEA==1E A 93,741 86,464
4 — 6 months PO {E A Z 7518 A 10,530 4,470
Over 6 months B~ EA 101 264
104,372 91,198
Provision for returns and doubtful debts RERREREH (1,406) (3.612)
102,966 87,586
The Group's trade receivables are mainly denominated in HK$ and AEBREWESEREZUNBTRET
USD, and are due within one year from the end of the reporting HEHE - RRWMERER AR —FRE

period. The carrying value of trade receivables approximates their
fair value due to their short term maturities.
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19. TRADE RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

At 31st December 2010, the ageing analysis of trade receivables
which were past due but not impaired is as follows:

19.

BTSRRI AT
For the year ended 31st December 2010
B —F—FFL —A=+—HIFE

FEUN B 5 BRFX ()
R=ZZF—ZF+-_A=+—H0" &l
B 3F #OR B FE W E 5 8RR 2 BR e D AT 40
T

Group

rEE
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT
Current — 3 months BNEA==1E A 17,191 8,258
4 — 6 months E1E A =75 E A 95 261
Over 6 months B~ EA 6 -
17,292 8,519

The trade receivables included in the above aging are considered
not impaired as these relate to a number of independent
customers for whom there is no recent history of default. All
impaired overdue trade receivables have been provided for.

As of 31st December 2010, trade receivables of HK$1,406,000
(2009: HK$3,612,000) were impaired and provided for. The credit
quality of trade receivables that are neither past due nor impaired
has been assessed by reference to historical information about the
counterparties’ default rates. The existing counterparties do not
have significant defaults in the past.

Movements on the provision for trade receivables are as follows:

A LR BN E B R T EITRER
HERETHEERNLBZBUER
B - FRACRERHEWE 5 IRHE
B o

RZE—ZF+_A=+—8"
1,406,000 7T( = T T h F:
3,612,0008 7T ) Z FEYE 5 8RR E R B
NEHE - KRBT ERENE S E
WEENEEEZEERNRZEHFERLL
EMELERHEL TG - BENR S
FHEBFRREEAMRDE

R E SRS BEE BT

Group

REE
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETNF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET T
At 1st January m—HA—H 3,612 1,047
Provisions for returns and doubtful debts RE N REBE 1,310 3,936

Net written off and recoverable F TR UL Bl 8
during the year PAEIEE (3.516) (1,371)
At 31st December R+=A=+—H 1,406 3,612
EHEEBRAT —E-TFEFERE



Notes to the Financial Statements

BRI MY RE

For the year ended 31st December 2010
B —F—FF{ - A=1+—HIFZF

19. TRADE RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the end of reporting
period is the fair value of the trade receivables mentioned above.
The Group did not hold any collateral as security.

Payment terms with customers are mainly on credit with the
exception of new customers, which are on cash on delivery basis.
Invoices are normally payable within 30 to 90 days of issuance.
Longer payment terms might be granted to customers have long-
term business relationship with the Group and did not have

default in payments in the past history.

FELRL S 5 R X ()
REEBERABAEERR SR L3
RERE SIRH 2 Dl - ARERHK
BUE ARG (ERIRE ©

EFIBUEELANR  EHEFA
RERNERBURESMNR - —KRME
BEFARBERZHHRE=TEALTHAR
e MRREREREAEEA RS
EBERIEF  IZRABRKRZMNRK
Hf o

20. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS RERBESEEY
Group Company
rEE PN

2010 2009 2010 2009
—E-FF —ETNF —E-ZF —ETNF
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT F#ET FHT
Cash at bank and in hand  $RITREFRS 32,610 29,293 201 282

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the end of reporting
period is cash at bank amounted to HK$32,488,000
(2009: HK$29,210,000).

RBmEPERBZAREERBERT
I8 & 2 32,488,000 T(—Z T ALF :
29,210,000/ T °

Group Company
rEE AT
2010 2009 2010 2009
—E-ZF —ZETNF —E-ZF —ZETNF
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT THET FAxT
Denominated in: HEER
HK$ I 14,299 13,199 201 282
RMB (note (a)) AR (M5t (a) 3,975 3,082 - =
usD ETT 9,408 10,886 - -
GBP HiRE 3,063 1 - -
Others Hith 1,865 2,125 = —
32,610 29,293 201 282
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B —F—FFL —A=+—HIFE

20. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (CONTINUED) 20. RERRESEEY (&)

21.

(@ Included in the balance of the Group are Renminbi bank (a) BBEAREAEEEHRRARES

balances and cash deposited in the Mainland China of
approximately HK$3,975,000 (2009: HK$3,082,000).
Bank balances and cash denominated in Renminbi are
subject to the exchange control restrictions imposed by the
government in the Mainland China.

AREBERBETERNAE
3,975,000/ (= T E N F ¢
3,082,000787T) - AARKEHE
M ZBITERRBESTIZRASP
BT B e 2 I1NGEE B ) A8 1 o

SHARE CAPITAL 21. BRA
Company
¥ NN
No. of shares HK$'000
&g = FBT
Authorised SETERRAR
At 31st December 2010, RZZE—ZTF+_A
31st December 2009, and =t+—HBERRZZEZNF
1st January 2009 +ZA=+—BER®
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each TN EFE—-A—H 8K
H{E0.108 0.2 L% 500,000,000 50,000
Issued and fully paid BT R R
At 31st December 2010, RZZE—ZTF+_A
31st December 2009, and =t+—BRRZZEZNF
1st January 2009 +ZA=+—BER®
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each —EENEFE-A—R 8K
H{E0.108 0.2 L@k 198,958,000 19,896

EREBMERAT —E-SEEERS
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22. RESERVES 22. f#1E
Group
A58
Land and
Exchange building Capital Total
Share  fluctuation  revaluation  redemption other Retained
premium reserve reserve reserve reserves earnings Total
Exf8  t#RET -
R eE fife it BERE  AftEE REEA ]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAL ThL ThAn ThTL ThnL Tian ThnL
Asat st January 2010 RZF-25-A-A
- previous repoted S CES] 15,885 14032 20281 104 0 1945 497
- effect of change in -EHHRRBNTE
accounting policy (note 1.) (A 12) - - 53,506 - 53,506 (3.226) 50,280
Asat st January RZF-25-A-A
2010 (Restated) (&E5) 15,885 14,032 173,181 104 103,808 194,269 298,077
Profit for the year FERRT - - - - - 37424 37404
Revaluation surplus on land HHEETZ
and buidings L7 - - 16,031 - 16031 . 16,031
Deferted tasation charged MRREERRE
to revaluation reserve LELHE - - (2815) - (2,815) = (2815)
Exchange difference arising HERFAEREL
from translation of financia i ERER
statements of subsidiaries - 4,269 - - 4,269 - 4,269
Dividend peid B - - - - - Mo (194)
At 315t December 2010 RE-TE124
=1-A 15,885 18,301 87,003 104 121,293 219,753 341,046
As at 1t January 2009 RZZENE-A-A
- previous repoted -2 15,885 10932 12340 104 39261 mse 65
- effect of change in -EHHRRBNTE
accounting policy (note 1.2) (A 12) - - 39,187 - 39,187 (2,603) 36,584
As at 1t January 2009 RZFTnE-A-A
(Restated) (=5 15,885 10932 51,521 104 78448 174,651 253,099
Profit for the year (Restated) KEREH (8E5) - - - - - 29,568 29,568
Revaluation surplus on HHERETL
land and buldings EftRR - - 26070 - 26,070 - 26,070
Deferted tasation charged MRREERRE
to revaluation reserve LELHE - - (3810) - (3,810) = (3,810)
Exchange difference arising from HERFAEREL
translation of financial i ERER
statements of subsidiaries - 3,100 - - 3,100 - 3,100
Dividend paid ke - - = = = (9,950) (9,950)
At 315t December 2009 RIEENETCA
=1 15,885 14,032 13,181 104 103,808 194,269 298,077
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22. RESERVES (CONTINUED)

PR R AR AL

For the year ended 31st December 2010
BiIf —F—FF{ —A=1—HIIFF

22. A& @)

Company
KRR
Contributed Capital Total
Share surplus  redemption other Retained
premium (note) reserve reserves earnings Total
BAEH
REE (W) BAEERE  AHMHEE REEF &8
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAL AL AL AL AL TAL
At 1t January 2010 K-2-%£-A-R 15,885 62,548 104 78537 30,414 108,951
Profit for the year RERRA - - - - 12,542 12,542
Dividend paid ke - - - - (11,940) (11,940)
At 315t December 2010 RZZ-BE+2A
=1-H 15,885 62,548 104 78,537 31,016 109,553
Representing: BER:
2010 final dividend “E-TEHRE
proposed RERE 9,950
Others Eft 21,066
Retained earnings as at HE-Z3-S£4-F=1-H
315t December 2010 IEZREBEH 31,016
At 1st January 2009 RZZENE-A-A 15,885 62,548 104 78,537 27,831 106,368
Profit for the year AEERT - - - - 12,533 12,533
Dividend paid kg - - - - (9,950) (9,950)
At 315t December 2009 RIEFENET-A=T-H 15,885 62,548 104 78,537 30,414 108,951
Representing; HER :
2009 final dividend “TENFHIER
proposed LRBRE 7,960
Others Hify 22,454
Retained earnings as at HE_ZRNFT-A=T-H
315t December 2009 L REBET 30,414

Note: The contributed surplus of the Company arose when the Company
issued shares in exchange for the shares of subsidiaries being acquired
in connection with the reorganisation of the Group prior to its listing on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, and represents the difference
between the nominal value of the Company’s shares issued and the value
of net assets of the subsidiaries acquired. Under the Companies Act of
1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the contributed surplus is distributable
to the shareholders. At Group level, the contributed surplus is reclassified

into its component reserves of the underlying subsidiaries.

MIEE © ARBZBABBREARR R EITEAD A
R|B/RARBRMEBT BB AAR
RE LA B AR EE TS 2 M A
AzBROmES  HERARFETR
D EEEMEENERRZEEFE
ZEB - REBEBRE-NN\—FRADE
(BIERT)  BMABRBA DR TR -
EAEREZER  SABBRTIENSR
RERNBARZ EEAKES -

EREBMERAT —E-SEEERS
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B —F—FF{ - A=1+—HIFZF

23. BORROWINGS 23. B
Group
rEE
Restated
R
31st December 31st December 1st January
2010 2009 2009
—2-%F “TTHF —TThF
+=HA=t-B +=-A=t+—H —A—H
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx THT FHET
Non-current FRE
Obligations under finance lease contracts ~ FAEEA #)H4E - 2,056 4,283
Current e
Current portion of long-term bank loans ~ REJRTER—ENEEE - 252 5,178
Short-term bank loans RENRITER - - 20,000
Current portion of obligations under MESARE—FARER
finance lease contracts 2,056 2,227 2,524
Trust receipt loans EAUEER 39,207 24,330 41,425
41,263 26,809 69,127
Total borrowings BAEX 41,263 28,865 73,410
Total borrowings included secured liabilities of HK$41,263,000 HREFBEAENEE41,263,000/87T

(ZET N4 ¢ 27,186,000/ 70 ) IAAE
B 7 L RAEF R I E W ER R -

(2009: HK$27,186,000), which are secured by land and buildings
and investment property of the Group.
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B —F—FFL —A=+—HIFE

23. BORROWINGS (CONTINUED) 23. BEXR#)
(@)  The maturity of borrowings is as follows: (a) EFMEIHANT :
Group
15E
Obligations under
Long-term finance lease
hank loans Trust receipt loans contracts
RORTER RGBSR il ER
31 December 31 December st January
2010 2009 2009
mt “TENE 2010 2009 2010 2009

T2A=t-A T-A=1-A -B-B | ZE-Bf CIENF @ ZE-BF "IINE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
THT Thn Thn Thn TER i Thn

With 1 year 15/ - 252 3,148 39,207 24330 2,056 2,27
Between 1 and 2 years 1824/ - - 1,863 - - - 2,056
Between 2 and 5 years 2E55R - - 167 - - - -
Wholly repayable within Syears — SERZHER - 25 5,178 39,207 24330 2,056 4,283
Over 5 years ey RES - - - - - - -
Total borrowings EA=ES - 25 5178 39,207 24,330 2,056 4,283

EREBMERAT —E-SEEERS
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For the year ended 31st December 2010
B —F—FF{ - A=1+—HIFZF

23. BORROWINGS (CONTINUED) 23. B (#)

(b)  The average effective interest rates at the end of reporting (b) MNBEHARANTHERRX
period are as follows: RN

31st December

31st December 1st January

2010 2009 2009
—2-%F% —TENE “ETNF
+=A=t—-H +=-A=1+—"H —HA—H
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER THT THT
Long-term bank loans RERITER - 3.50% 3.67%
Short-term bank loans RERITER - = 2.39%
Obligations under finance IS AR E
lease contracts 6.01% 5.48% 4.71%
Trust receipt loans RREBIRER 1.80% 1.70% 3.99%
() The present value of obligations under finance lease () FMEREEAGERIRAENT :
contracts is as follows:
Group
rEE
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETNEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FAIT
Gross finance lease liabilities — BMEHEAEERE -
minimum lease payments: SRR S ¢
No later than 1 year TERiE 1 F 2,107 2,390
Later than 1 year and no later than 5 years ~ #2iB 1 F{E BB 5 F - 2,107
Later than 5 years 88 5 F - =
2,107 4,497
Future finance changes on finance leases AMEREH ARG EE A (51) (214)
Present value of finance lease liabilities BEHEERIRE 2,056 4,283
(d)  Borrowings are mainly denominated in Hong Kong dollars (d) EBERFZEUBTRETHEEH -
and United States dollars.
(e)  The carrying amounts of borrowings approximate to their () EFMIEREMBESEEARBEMRI -

fair value.
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B —F—FFL —A=+—HIFE

24. TRADE PAYABLES, OTHER PAYABLES AND 24, BNEBSZFIE » HMENARIE

ACCRUALS RESRX
Group Company
FEE N
2010 2009 2010 2009

—2-8F CTThF SR-%F CTTNF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TiEx TAT TER TAT

Trade payables (note (a)) JERTE 5708 (i3 (a) 33,194 31,585 = =
Other payables and accruals H iR FIR KBRS 21,575 19,463 332 312
Total (note (b) and (c)) % (W (b) R (0) 54,769 51,048 332 312
(@) At 31st December 2010, the ageing analysis of trade (@ RZE—ZTHE+-_A=+—8"
payable is as follows: BN E SRR ZERREDITIT :
Group
rEEH
2010 2009
—E-ZF ZETNF
HK$°000 HK$'000
THERT FHET
Current — 3 months BIEAZE =1E A 27,422 31,137
4 — 6 months PO fE A = < E A 4,002 156
Over 6 months @7 E A 1,770 292
33,194 31,585
(b) Trade payables, other payables and accruals are (b)) ENBSZE HMENZER
denominated in the following currencies: FESH B S LA T3 st
Group Company
-] LN
2010 2009 2010 2009

—2-%F C"TTNF "B-%F CTT/NF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TAT TER TAT

United States Dollars eI 12,611 9,238 - -
Hong Kong Dollars BT 24,334 25,601 332 312
Renminbi ARE 16,065 15,031 - -
Other Currencies Hip g 1,759 1,178 = =

54,769 51,048 332 312

EREBMERAT —E-SEEERS 101




Notes to the Financial Statements
B RS ER R M EE
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B —F—FFF—A=+—HIFFE

24. ENESRE - HENFIE
R ESTBI X ()

ENESHE  HENZER

FEEBIS v EEEER AL EM

WEREEE -

24. TRADE PAYABLES, OTHER PAYABLES AND
ACCRUALS (CONTINUED)

()  The carrying values of trade payables, other payables and ()
accruals approximates their fair values due to their short
term maturities.
25. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT 25. ZRERERERME
OF CASH FLOWS

Perennial International Limited ~ Annual Report 2010

(a) Reconciliation of profit before taxation to net () EEELEMNBESZYIER
cash generated from operations
Restated
4B
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETNF
HKS$°000 HK$'000
FERT FAT
Profit before taxation FRA AT A 43,554 34,691
Interest income FLEHA (4) (24)
Bank loan interest HRITE AL 970 1,305
Interest element of finance lease THEE K2 M 2B
contracts 163 284
Loss on disposal of property, HEWZE - BE R
plant and equipment HEFEE 85 42
Fair value gain on investment WEMER R EWE
property (2,000) (400)
Reversal of impairment provision on M - WERZEE
property, plant and equipment 2 Bl (259) (914)
Amortisation of land use right BHig i 364 368
Depreciation of owned property, BEMZE  BER
plant and equipment BE2TE 9,552 9,364
Depreciation of property, plant and BERBEEOREZ
equipment held under finance lease M - BERRE
contracts ZITE 1,033 1,153
Net loss on derivative PTESBIA
financial instrument FEE - 219
Operating profit before working EERCEER
capital changes 2SR 53,458 46,088
(Increase)/decrease in inventories &G, md (19,042) 4,130
(Increase)/decrease in trade receivables, FEME IR~ Bt
other receivables, deposits and FEUERR ~ T2 &
prepayments TER R OEm), R (21,109) 21,025
Increase in trade payables, FERT B S5/ « HAth
other payables and accruals FEAST 5RIB R FEAT
B ST3E N 3,721 4,446
Net cash generated from operations EEEENERS 17,028 75,689
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25. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT
OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

25. mEBEERERMT &)

(b) Analysis of changes in financing during the (b) FRABMEZHIN
year
Obligations under
Long-term Short-term finance lease
bank loans bank loans Trust receipt loans contracts
RERAER L EGLE ERREER ERaNAE
2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009
S2-3F CREAF 0 Z8-3F CIRNE ZR-%F CIRNE I3-%F Rk
HKS000. HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$ 1000 HKS'000 HKS'000
Thn TEL Tin Tin Tn Tin Tin ThI
At 1st January 1-A-R 52 5178 - 20,000 21330 41425 4283 6,807
Addition ofloans A - - - - 206,031 138,545 -
Repayment of loans e (25 (4,926) - (200000 (@108 (15560) -
Repayment of capita element EEfEay
of finance lease contracts LEBEH - - - (2.21) (25)
At 315t December M=A=1-R - 25 - 39,207 21330 2,056 4283
26. COMMITMENTS 26. KL
(@) Capital commitment (a) EAREIE

At 31st December 2010, the Group had the following
capital commitment for leasehold improvements and plant

R-T-FF+-A=+-8
AREG T RS RS

and machinery: 7B ARG
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETNEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FAT
Contracted but not provided for EHEEER L 1,289 670

BEEEBRAR

—BR-REFERE
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B —F—FFF—A=+—HIFFE

26. COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)
(b) Commitments under operating leases

27.

28.

(c)

(a)

(b)

At 31st December 2010, the Group had future aggregate
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases as follows :

26. FEIE (&)

(b) REFEHEIE
W-_Z—ZTF+-_F=+—8"
ANEBIBER T 5 B A &R 2
FAIBECEHEN BB ZRIK
e .

Land and buildings

T REF
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETNF
HKS$°000 HK$'000
FERT FHIT
Not later than one year —FR 18 17
Later than one year and not —FRETZRAF
later than five years = -
18 17
The Company did not have any other significant () RZE—ZFR-ZTTNF+=
commitments at 31st December 2010 and 2009. AR=+—H ' XARWEFEMHE
RS ©
FINANCIAL GUARANTEES AND PLEDGE 27. RITHLE
At 31st December 2010, the Group’s banking facilities amounting R-ZZE—ZFZF+_A=+—H  x&
to approximately HK$203,056,000 (2009: HK$205,535,000) were [ 49203,056,000 BL(=ZF T NF :
secured by the following: 205,535,000 7T ) 2 $R1TELE PA 5118
ERiEiiiE
legal charges over certain, land and buildings and (@) 7&K £ AR ®EFEAS &
investment property of the Group with a total net 108,500,000 T (=T NF (48
book value of HK$108,500,000 (2009 (Restated): E7%l)) : 100,000,000/ 7T) 2 &T
HK$100,000,000); T RIEFRIEEMEMIEZE
EEA
a deed of guarantee executed by the Company amounting (b) ARuEEBZ—MDEREZEBEESRL
to HK$96,000,000 (2009: HK$121,000,000). 96,000,000/ JT(=— T T N 4 :
121,000,000,87T) ©
ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY 28. BRRERDF

The Directors of the Company regard Spector Holdings Limited,

a company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, as being the

ultimate holding company.

Perennial International Limited ~ Annual Report 2010
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29. APPROVAL OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 29. REMBHmK HE

STATEMENTS
The consolidated financial statements were approved by the Board RGP BERRENR-_E—F=H8
of Directors on 23rd March 2011. “T=REE=EHE -
30. SUBSIDIARIES 30. HEAT
At 31st December 2010, the Company held major investments or R-E—FTFE+—F=+—H ~AAQd
capital in the following subsidiaries : RTE T EHBATIEEIRG
Place of
incorporation/ Paid up share capital/
Name establishment registered capital Principal activities Interest
8 BT ATE k] BEREHEMER TEEK B
2010 2009
Shares held directly
EERERS
Perennial Holdings Global British virgin Ordinary US$1 Investment holding 100% 100%
Limited Islands @R 1IET REER
EBRURS
Shares held indirectly
BERERS
Ever Peak Development Hong Kong Ordinary HK$3 Property holding 100% 100%
Limited 0 EER3ET BENE
KEERBRAA
Glitter Wire & Cable Hong Kong Ordinary HK$500 Inactive 100% 100%
Company Limited 0 LER 500787 mEE
REEHEEERAR Non-voting deferred
HK$2,000,000
ERFERTRN
2,000,000 7T
New Technology Cable Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1,000 License holding 100% 100%
Limited BB LAk 1,0007%87T raRR
FRESBERAR Non-voting Deferred
HK$10,000,000
ERFERIERN
10,000,000 7T
Perennial Cable Harness Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10,000 Inactive 100% 100%
Limited 30 L% 10,000 7T mEE
BEEIARAT
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B —F—FF{ - A=1+—HIFZF

30. SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Place of
incorporation /

Paid up share capital /

30. MIBD T (&)

Name establishment registered capital Principal activities Interest
g St/ Rk BEREERER TEXH Ei
2010 2009
Shares held indirectly (Continued)
BEEERS @
Perennial Cable (H.K.) Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2,000,000 Manufacturing and sale of electric - 100% 100%
Limited BB Lk 2,000,000 AT cables, wires, wire harness and
EBER(BE)ERAA accessories
SERHEER B HaR
RREH
Perennial Cable Limited British Virgin Ordinary US$1 Investment and property holding, = 100% 100%
BREFERLF Islands L@ 1ET trading of electric cable, wires,
RBRAHE wire harness and accessories
RERBENS BEER &
5 BaRRREH
Perennial Cable (Shenzhen) ~ Mainland China Registered capital Manufacturing of electric cables, = 100% 100%
Co., Limited (wholly B AR HK$65,000,000 wires and wire harness
owned foreign enterprise) A EA BEER BERALGHER
EEER(RIN)BRAF 65,000,000 7T
(REABBBIMEE)
Perennial Plastics (H.K.) Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 Manufacturing and sale of plastic = 100% 100%
Limited BB TRk 2 BT resins and compounds
BEER (EE) AR SERHELEB A KB R
NG| a1
Perennial Cable (BVI) British Virgin Ordinary US$50,000 Investment holding 100% 100%
Limited Islands LA 50,000 T REZR
BEHEREV)ERATF RBRAEE
New Technology Cable United Kingdom Ordinary GBP1 License holding 100% 100%
(UK) Limited 5 TR 1 B FrB R
New Technology Cable Pte.  Singapore Ordinary SG$2 License holding 100% 100%
Limited AR LR 23T IR T FrB MR
Shinka K.K. Japan Ordinary JPY10,000,000 License holding 100% 100%
BA L@k 10,00,000 87 BeRR
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B —F—FFL —A=+—HIFE

30. SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 30. MHEBA R (&)
Place of
incorporation / Paid up share capital /
Name establishment registered capital Principal activities Interest
g St/ Rk BEREERER TEXK Ei
2010 2009
Shares held indirectly (continued)
BEEERS @
Perennial USA Inc. USA Ordinary USD0.5 Trading of electric cables, 100% 100%
ESE LBR0.5ET wires, wire hamess and
accessories
BEER 25 HakRR
it
b Shenzhen Welldone Trading  Mainland China Registered capital Trading of electric cables, 100% 100%
Co., Limited (wholly BB HK$1,000,,000 wires, wire harness and
owned foreign afEA accessories
enterprise) 1,000,000/ 7T BESH B HABRER
AR EE S ERRA Aot
(REBRBIMEE)
The legal form of all the above companies is limited liability FatFrE AR EERARNERE o
company.
Save as noted below, the above companies operate principally BRLATNEERRAN » BN T 2 & iE H Bh
in Hong Kong instead of their respective places of incorporation/ B AEEMIEE @RI /A2

establishment, except for:

a Perennial Cable (H.K.) Limited and Perennial Plastic (H.K.) a BEELZ(ED) R AT RIEHLE
Limited of which manufacturing activities are conducted by B(FB)BIRA G2 8liE 215 TiE
their appointed sub-contractors in Shenzhen, the People’s BrhzE A R EMBEIIERE RN
Republic of China. IR RHELT o

b Perennial Cable (Shenzhen) Co., Limited and Shenzhen b BB OGRY) BR AT EFERY
Welldone Trading Co., Limited in Shenzhen, the People’s EREZFER AT RPEAR
Republic of China. HABERIYEE -
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Financial Highlights

B BE R

Restated
=7
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
—E-TF —TTHNF ZTT)\F ZTTLF ZTTF
Operating results (HK$°000) REXE(TET)
Revenue ek 477,320 411,192 507,628 470,496 439,352
Operating profit e m Al 44,687 36,280 29,684 32,546 36,271
Profit for the year AEZ @A 37,424 29,568 22,294 24,398 29,460
Financial position (HK$'000) Mg (FET)
Net current assets MEE EFE 129,613 103,252 78,663 63,984 69,059
Shareholders' funds BERES 360,942 317,973 236,411 212,686 187,342
Per share data (HK$Cent) BREIE (B4L)
Earnings per share — basic BREMN-ERLEE
and diluted 18.8 14.9 11.2 12.3 14.8
Dividend per share (interim SRS (PEK
and final dividend) REARRE) 7 6 5 4 4
Key Statistics FEGE
Inventory turnover (days) FERE(KE) 101 98 72 89 91
Debtors’ turnover (days) MR A R (R0 79 78 77 90 91
Creditors’ turnover (days) FEfTBRA R (R0 38 49 34 58 52
Acid-test ratio (%) RENLL XK (%) 146.9% 147.8% 108.7% 89.7% 96.7%
Working capital (%) EBED (%) 231.7% 227.0% 168.0% 138.7% 151.6%
Total liabilities/total capital BafE BER
employed (%) B (%) 329%  31.7% 540%  84.8% 79.9%
Return on capital employed ERERRE
(operating profit/shareholders’ (&R, BRE
funds) (%) B%) (%) 12.4% 11.4% 12.6% 15.3% 19.4%
Return on average total assets 19 4B FE R =
(profit after taxation/average (BrBitgiRA T3
total assets) (%) HBEE) (%) 8.3% 7.2% 5.9% 6.7% 9.5%
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